

Registration of a Charge

Company Name: PCML OXFORD LIMITED

Company Number: 09476064

XA5P7

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 01/06/2021

Details of Charge

Date of creation: 27/05/2021

Charge code: **0947 6064 0002**

Persons entitled: ARBUTHNOT COMMERCIAL ASSET BASED LENDING LIMITED

Brief description: 1 CHARGING PROVISIONS 1.1 EACH CHARGOR, AS CONTINUING

SECURITY FOR THE PAYMENT, DISCHARGE AND PERFORMANCE OF ALL THE SECURED LIABILITIES IN RELATION TO ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ASSETS WHETHER NOW OR IN FUTURE BELONGING

TO THE CHARGOR HEREBY, IN EACH CASE WITH FULL TITLE
GUARANTEE: (A) CHARGES TO ARBUTHNOT BY WAY OF LEGAL
MORTGAGE ALL OF THE SPECIFIED REAL PROPERTY; (B) CHARGES
(TO THE EXTENT NOT VALIDLY OR EFFECTIVELY CHARGED BY WAY
OF LEGAL MORTGAGE UNDER CLAUSE (A) OR ASSIGNED UNDER
CLAUSE (D) TO ARBUTHNOT BY WAY OF SEPARATE FIXED CHARGES
THE ASSETS DETAILED IN SCHEDULE 2; REAL PROPERTY MEANS
ALL FREEHOLD AND LEASEHOLD PROPERTIES AND OTHER REAL

PROPERTY BOTH PRESENT AND FUTURE (INCLUDING THE SPECIFIED REAL PROPERTY) OF THE CHARGOR, INCLUDING ALL BUILDINGS AND OTHER STRUCTURES FROM TIME TO TIME ERECTED THEREON AND ALL FIXTURES (TRADE OR OTHERWISE) FROM TIME TO TIME THEREON OR THEREIN. SPECIFIED REAL PROPERTY MEANS THE REAL PROPERTY DETAILED IN SCHEDULE 3. SCHEDULE 2: FIXED CHARGES (A) ITS REAL PROPERTY OTHER THAN SPECIFIED REAL PROPERTY; (B) ALL RENTAL AND OTHER INCOME AND ALL DEBTS,

RIGHTS AND CLAIMS NOW OR IN THE FUTURE DUE OR OWING TO THE CHARGOR UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH ANY LEASE, AGREEMENT OR LICENCE RELATING TO ITS REAL PROPERTY; (C) ALL OF THE

CHARGOR'S PRESENT AND FUTURE RIGHTS AND CLAIMS AGAINST THE LESSEES, SUB-LESSEES OR LICENSEES OF ITS REAL PROPERTY AND ALL GUARANTORS AND SURETIES FOR THE OBLIGATIONS

OF SUCH LESSEES, SUB-LESSEES OR LICENSEES; (H) ALL ITS INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY;

Contains fixed charge(s).

Contains floating charge(s) (floating charge covers all the property or undertaking of the company).

Contains negative pledge.

Authentication of Form

This form was authorised by: a person with an interest in the registration of the charge.

Authentication of Instrument

Certification statement: I CERTIFY THAT THE ELECTRONIC COPY INSTRUMENT DELIVERED

AS PART OF THIS APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION IS A

CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL INSTRUMENT.

Certified by: **GEORGIA DAVIES**



CERTIFICATE OF THE REGISTRATION OF A CHARGE

Company number: 9476064

Charge code: 0947 6064 0002

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that a charge dated 27th May 2021 and created by PCML OXFORD LIMITED was delivered pursuant to Chapter A1 Part 25 of the Companies Act 2006 on 1st June 2021.

Given at Companies House, Cardiff on 2nd June 2021

The above information was communicated by electronic means and authenticated by the Registrar of Companies under section 1115 of the Companies Act 2006





(1) THE ENTITIES NAMED IN THIS DEED AS CHARGORS

AND

(2) ARBUTHNOT COMMERCIAL ASSET BASED LENDING LIMITED

COMPOSITE GUARANTEE AND DEBENTURE



CONTENTS

1	INTERPRETATION	1
2	GUARANTEE AND INDEMNITY	5
3	COVENANT TO PAY	6
4	CHARGING PROVISIONS	6
5	UNDERTAKINGS, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES	7
6	FURTHER ASSURANCE AND POWER OF ATTORNEY	7
7	CONSEQUENCES OF A TERMINATION EVENT	9
8	POWER OF POSSESSION AND SALE	9
9	APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER OR ADMINISTRATOR AND THEIR POWERS	9
10	VARIATIONS TO STATUTORY PROVISIONS	11
11	APPLICATION OF MONIES	.11
12	PROTECTION OF THIRD PARTIES	12
13	CONTINUING AND ADDITIONAL SECURITY	13
14	EXPENSES AND INDEMNITIES	13
15	PAYMENTS, DISCHARGE AND SET-OFF	14
16	SERVICE OF NOTICES AND PROCESS	15
17	TRANSFERS AND DISCLOSURES	16
18	MISCELLANEOUS	. 16
19	LAW AND JURISDICTION	18
SCHEDL	HE 1,	19
PART	1 - CLIENTS	19
PART:	2 - CHARGORS	19
SCHEDL	HEZijan canalanin inimerio irino inimenin markinimen markin menjeripah menjeripan mengenjeri mengengan mengengan m	., 20
FIXED	CHARGES	. 20
SCHEDL	HE3	. 21

SPECIFIED REAL PROPERTY2	1
SCHEDULE 42	2
SPECIFIED P&M	
SCHEDULE 5	3
SECURITIES2	3
SCHEDULE 6	4
INSURANCES	4
SCHEDULE 7	5
REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND UNDERTAKINGS2	5
SCHEDULE 83	2
GUARANTEE AND INDEMNITY	2
SCHEDULE 9:	N N
NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT OF INSURANCES AND FORM OF ACKNOWLEDGEMENT ANI ENDORSEMENT	

PARTIES

- (1) THE ENTITIES LISTED IN PART 2 OF SCHEDULE 1 TO THIS DEED (each a Chargor and together the Chargors); and
- (2) ARBUTHNOT COMMERCIAL ASSET BASED LENDING LIMITED a company incorporated in England and Wales under number 10915339 whose registered office is at Arbuthnot House, 7 Wilson Street, London, EC2M 2SN (Arbuthnot).

THIS DEED WITNESSES THAT:

1 INTERPRETATION

1.1 Definitions

In this Deed, including the Schedules, the following words and expressions have the following meanings:

Administrator means an administrator appointed under this Deed.

Associated Rights means, in relation to a Debt, any of the following:

- (a) all of the Chargor's rights under a Contract of Sale;
- (b) all instruments (negotiable or non-negotiable), securities, insurances, bonds and Guarantees;
- (c) all ledgers, documents and computer or electronic data (including operating systems)
 recording or evidencing Debts in the Chargor's possession or to which the Chargor is
 entitled; and
- (d) all remedies for enforcing payment of a Debt and any other instruments and insurances referable to Debts granted in favour of the Chargor.

Charged Asset means all of the Chargor's assets, rights and property (including its undertaking and revenues) the subject of any security created by, or pursuant to, this Deed and the proceeds of the disposal of the same.

Clients means those entities listed in Part 1 of Schedule 1 and "Client" shall mean any one of them.

Contract of Sale means a contractual arrangement between the Client and a debtor for the sale of goods and/or work done and materials supplied and/or services rendered and/or hiring under which a Debt arises.

Co-surety means any person (other than a Chargor) who has given a guarantee or indemnity in respect of any obligations of a Client to Arbuthnot.

Debts:

(a) all present and future book and other receivables due or owing to the Chargor, the proceeds of the same and all other moneys due and owing to the Chargor or which may become due and owing to it in the future;

- all moneys (including accrued and accruing interest) from time to time standing to the credit of each present and future account of the Chargor with any bank, financial institution or other person and the receivables represented thereby;
- (c) all present and future sums due or owing by way of grant, subsidy or refund by any person, body, authority or institution; and
- (d) the benefit of all rights, securities, Encumbrances, guarantees and other assurances against loss, indemnities of any nature whatsoever now or at any time enjoyed or held by it in relation to any of the receivables, proceeds, moneys or sums referred to in any of paragraphs (a), (b) or (c) above.

Encumbrance means a mortgage, charge, pledge, lien or other security interest securing any obligation of any person or any other agreement or arrangement having a similar effect.

Expenses means any of the following:

- (a) all banking, legal and other costs, charges, expenses and/or liabilities (including VAT thereon) paid or, if earlier, incurred, by or on behalf of Arbuthnot or any Administrator or Receiver, as the case may be, (in each case on a full indemnity basis):
 - (i) in relation to the Charged Assets;
 - (ii) in protecting, preserving, improving, enforcing or exercising (or considering, or attempting, any of the foregoing) any rights under or pursuant to any of the Finance Documents;
 - (iii) in procuring the payment, performance or discharge of the Secured Liabilities;
 - (iv) in stamping, perfecting or registering any of the Finance Documents (or any Encumbrance or assignment created or purported to be created pursuant thereto); and
- (b) the principal amount of any borrowings, together with interest thereon, and all other expenses and liabilities of Arbuthnot or any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) paid or incurred from time to time in relation to the exercise of any of their respective rights or powers referred to or contained in any of the Finance Documents.

Facilities Agreement means the asset based facilities agreement entered into between Arbuthnot and the Clients dated on around the date of this Deed.

Financial Collateral has the meaning given to that expression in the Financial Collateral Regulations.

Financial Collateral Regulations means the Financial Collateral Arrangements (No 2) Regulations 2003 (SI 2003/3226).

Indulgence means the grant of any time or indulgence or the conclusion of any agreement not to sue or of any compromise or composition or the release of any charge, lien or other security or any part thereof.

Insurances means the policies of insurance in which the Chargor is interested details of which are set out in Schedule 6, and any other policies of insurance in which the Chargor may now or hereafter have an interest and Insurance shall mean each one of the Insurances.

Intellectual Property means in relation to the Chargor, all patents (including applications for and rights to apply for patents), trade marks and service marks (whether registered or not) and applications for the same, trade names, registered designs, design rights, semi-conductor topography rights, database rights, copyrights, computer programs, know-how and trade secrets and all other intellectual or intangible property or rights and all licences, agreements and ancillary and connected rights relating to intellectual and intangible property including any renewals, revivals or extensions thereof and wherever in the world subsisting.

Inventory means all inventory and stock now or hereafter acquired by the Chargor, wherever located, including all inventory or stock, merchandise, Goods and other personal property which are held by or on behalf of the Chargor for sale or lease.

Losses means all and any losses, costs, damages, claims (whether prospective or actual and whether as claimant or defendant), interest and expenses.

Non-Vesting Receivable means any Receivable which fails to vest absolutely or effectively in Arbuthnot for any reason.

Other Debts:

- (a) all present and future book and other receivables due or owing to the Chargor, the
 proceeds of the same and all other moneys due and owing to the Chargor or which may
 become due and owing to it in the future;
- (b) all moneys (including accrued and accruing interest) from time to time standing to the credit of each present and future account of the Chargor with any bank, financial institution or other person and the receivables represented thereby;
- (c) all present and future sums due or owing by way of grant, subsidy or refund by any person, body, authority or institution; and
- (d) the benefit of all rights, securities, Encumbrances, guarantees and other assurances against loss, indemnities of any nature whatsoever now or at any time enjoyed or held by it in relation to any of the receivables, proceeds, moneys or sums referred to in any of paragraphs (a), (b) or (c) above,

but excluding:

- (e) Non-Vesting Receivables; and
- (f) any Receivable whilst they remain vested in, or held on trust for, Arbuthnot under the Facilities Agreement.

P&M means all now owned and hereafter acquired plant, machinery and other equipment (including the Specified P&M) and other tangible personal property (except Inventory) of the Chargor wherever located and all spare parts, replacements, modifications and additions for or to the same and any manuals, logbooks or registration documents relating thereto.

Real Property means all freehold and leasehold properties and other real property both present and future (including the Specified Real Property) of the Chargor, including all buildings and other

structures from time to time erected thereon and all fixtures (trade or otherwise) from time to time thereon or therein.

Receiver means a receiver appointed under this Deed.

Related Rights means all of the present and future rights to:

- (a) dividends, distributions, interest and other income from the Shares and Investments;
- (b) allotments, rights, money or property arising from the Securities by way of conversion, exchange, redemption, bonus, preference, option or otherwise;
- (c) stock, shares and securities offered in addition to or substitution for the Securities; and
- (d) proceeds of, or from, the disposal of, or other dealing with any of the Securities.

Remittance means cash, cheques, bills of exchange, negotiable or non-negotiable instruments, letters of credit, electronic payments, BACS, CHAPS and any remittance or instrument in whatever form received by the Chargor in or towards discharge of a Debt.

Secured Liabilities means all present and future obligations and flabilities (whether actual or contingent, whether owed jointly or severally, as principal or as surety or in any capacity whatsoever) of the Chargor to Arbuthnot on any account whatsoever and howsoever arising (including, without limitation, under the Finance Documents) together with all Expenses.

Securities means in relation to the Chargor, all its stocks, shares, bonds and securities of any kind whatsoever (including warrants and options to acquire or subscribe any of the same) whether marketable or otherwise (including those details which appear in Schedule 5) and all interests (including but not limited to loan capital) in any person.

Security Financial Collateral Arrangement has the meaning given to that expression in the Financial Collateral Regulations.

Security Period means the period beginning on the date of this Deed and ending on the date on which Arbuthnot is satisfied that the Secured Liabilities have been unconditionally and irrevocably discharged in full and that no further Secured Liabilities are capable of being outstanding.

Specified P&M means the plant & machinery detailed in Schedule 4.

Specified Real Property means the Real Property detailed in Schedule 3.

Trustee Act means the Trustee Act 1925 as amended by the Trustee Investment Act 1961 and the Trustee Act 2000.

1.2 Interpretation

- (a) Words and phrases which are not defined or construed in this Deed but which are defined or construed in the Facilities Agreement or in the Law of Property Act 1925 or the Insolvency Act 1986 shall be construed as having the meanings ascribed to them therein.
- (b) For the purposes of section 2 of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1989, the terms of the Facilities Agreement and of any side letters between any parties in relation to the Facilities Agreement are incorporated into this Deed.

- (c) In construing this Deed, general words introduced by the word "other" shall not be given a restrictive meaning by reason of the fact that they are preceded by words indicating a particular class of acts, matters or things and general words shall not be given a restrictive meaning by reason of the fact that they are followed by particular examples intended to be embraced by the general words. In addition, the words "any of" shall be construed as a reference to any one or more (including all) of the rights, assets, liabilities or other things referred to.
- (d) The security constituted by, and the rights of Arbuthnot under, this Deed shall be enforceable notwithstanding any change in the constitution of Arbuthnot or its absorption in or amalgamation with any other person or the acquisition of all or part of its undertaking by any other person.
- (e) The headings in this Deed are inserted for convenience only and shall not affect its construction or interpretation and references to a Clause or Schedule are (unless otherwise stated) to a Clause in, or a Schedule to, this Deed.
- (f) Any reference in this Deed to "this Deed" or to any other agreement or document shall, unless the context otherwise requires, be construed as a reference to this Deed or to such other agreement or document as the same may from time to time be amended, varied, supplemented, novated or replaced and shall include any document which is supplemental to, is expressed to be collateral with, or is entered into pursuant to or in connection with, the terms of this Deed or of such other agreement or document.
- (g) The illegality, invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of this Deed under the law of any jurisdiction shall not affect its validity or enforceability under the law of any other jurisdiction or the legality, validity or enforceability of any other provision of this Deed.
- (h) Save where the context otherwise requires, the plural of any term includes the singular and vice versa.
- (i) Any reference in this Deed to any statute or statutory provision shall, unless the context otherwise requires, be construed as a reference to such statute or statutory provision as in force at the date of this Deed and as subsequently re-enacted or consolidated and shall also include all instruments, orders and regulations for the time being made thereunder or deriving validity therefrom.
- (j) In this Deed the expressions "Chargor" or "Arbuthnot" shall, unless the context otherwise requires, include their respective assignees, transferees or successors in title, whether immediate or derivative in relation to their respective interests.

1.3 Contract for the disposition of Real Property

The terms of any agreement or side letter entered into between the Parties in relation to this Deed or the Secured Liabilities are incorporated into this Deed to the extent required for any purported disposition of any Real Property contained in this Deed to be a valid disposition in accordance with section 2(1) of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1989.

2 GUARANTEE AND INDEMNITY

Each Chargor irrevocably and unconditionally provides the guarantee and indemnity as detailed in Schedule 8 to Arbuthnot.

3 COVENANT TO PAY

Each Chargor hereby agrees that it will on demand pay, perform and discharge to Arbuthnot all the Secured Liabilities when due in accordance with the terms of the relevant Finance Document evidencing or giving rise thereto.

4 CHARGING PROVISIONS

- 4.1 Each Chargor, as continuing security for the payment, discharge and performance of all the Secured Liabilities in relation to all of the following assets whether now or in future belonging to the Chargor hereby, in each case with full title guarantee:
 - (a) charges to Arbuthnot by way of legal mortgage all of the Specified Real Property;
 - (b) charges (to the extent not validly or effectively charged by way of legal mortgage under Clause (a) or assigned under Clause (d) to Arbuthnot by way of separate fixed charges the assets detailed in Schedule 2;
 - (c) charges to Arbuthnot by way of a floating charge all of its undertaking, property, rights and assets whatsoever and wheresoever, both present and future (including to the extent that any of such undertaking, property, rights and assets are not effectively charged from time to time by any of the above fixed charges or assigned by way of security under Clause (d));
 - (d) assigns and agrees to assign by way of security to Arbuthnot all its rights, title and interest in and to:
 - (i) the benefits arising under the insurances; and
 - (ii) any contracts relating to or benefitting any of the Charged Assets;
 - (e) If the Chargor is also a RF Client, assigns and agrees to assign by way of security to Arbuthnot all its rights, title and interest in and to the Non-Vesting Receivables.

4.2 Conversion of floating charge to a fixed charge

Arbuthnot may at any time after a Termination Event has occurred and is continuing give written notice to a Chargor immediately converting (in whole or in part) the floating charge contained in Clause 4.1(c) into a fixed charge in respect of the Chargor.

4.3 Automatic crystallisation

The floating charge created by a Chargor pursuant to Clause 4.1(c) of this Deed will, unless otherwise agreed by Arbuthnot in writing and in addition to any circumstances in which the same will occur under general law, automatically and without notice be converted into a fixed charge:

- (a) If the Chargor fails to comply with its obligations in Clause 5;
- (b) upon the appointment of a Receiver or an Administrator;
- (c) upon the directors or members of the Chargor resolving to apply for an administration order to be made in relation to it or upon the presentation of a petition for an administration order to be made in relation to the Chargor;

- (d) upon any person taking any step with a view to levying distress against any of the Charged Assets of the Chargor or any judgment creditor taking any step with a view to enforcing against any of the Charged Assets of the Chargor a judgment obtained against it whether by a warrant of execution, writ of fieri facias, garnishee order, charging order or otherwise; or
- (e) If any other floating charge created by the Chargor crystallises for any reason.

4.4 Decrystallisation of floating charge

Any charge that has crystallised under Clause 4.2 (Conversion of floating charge to a fixed charge) or Clause 4.3 (Automatic crystallisation) may by notice in writing (given at any time by Arbuthnot), be reconverted into a floating charge in relation to the assets or class of assets specified in that notice.

4.5 Qualifying Floating Charge

The floating charge created by this Deed is a qualifying floating charge for the purpose of paragraph 14 of schedule B1 to the insolvency Act 1986.

4.6 Further advances

This Deed secures both present and further advances. Arbuthnot covenants to make available advances and further advances to the extent (and on the terms) provided for in any agreement from time to time giving rise to the Secured Liabilities.

5 UNDERTAKINGS, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

5.1 Each Chargor agrees that, for the entire duration of the securities created by this Deed, it will provide on a repeating basis the representations, warranties and undertakings detailed at Schedule 7.

6 FURTHER ASSURANCE AND POWER OF ATTORNEY

6.1 Further assurance

At Arbuthnot's request, each Chargor will, at its own expense, immediately sign, seal, execute, deliver and perfect all deeds, debentures and instruments including, without limitation, standard securities, assignations and any other documents needed in relation to assets in Scotland and any other jurisdiction and do all such other acts and things as Arbuthnot or any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) appointed under this Deed may require in order to perfect, protect or enforce this security in respect of the Chargor or to facilitate the realisation of any of the Charged Assets or to use the powers given to each of them in this Deed or to enforce the obligations of the Chargor and/or the rights of Arbuthnot under this Deed and it will take such steps as Arbuthnot shall specify to make such registrations and give such notifications as Arbuthnot may consider appropriate (or which may be specified by applicable law) in relation to this Deed and the Chargor authorises Arbuthnot to effect the same if Arbuthnot so chooses.

6.2 Execution of documents/registration

Without prejudice to Clause 6.1 each Chargor will at the request of Arbuthnot and at the Chargor's own expense, execute a legal mortgage, charge or assignment of any part of the Charged Assets of the Chargor, subject to or intended to be subject to any fixed security under

this Deed in such form as Arbuthnot may require. In every such case the Chargor will then take such other steps as Arbuthnot may require to perfect such legal mortgage, charge or assignment including, without limitation, using all reasonable endeavours to obtain the consent of any landlord or other person required for any legal mortgage.

6.3 Power of attorney

Each Chargor, by way of security and in order more fully to secure the performance of its obligations hereunder, irrevocably appoints Arbuthnot, any directors, officers or managers for the time being of Arbuthnot and any other person authorised by the directors of Arbuthnot and any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) appointed hereunder, jointly and each of them severally, to be the lawful attorneys of the Chargor for the purposes set out in this Clause 6. Such appointment gives each attorney the power in the Chargor's name and on its behalf to act and to carry out all acts and execute all the deeds, debentures, instruments and other documents required of the Chargor under this Deed in the event of the Chargor not having done so following the relevant request from Arbuthnot. Each attorney so appointed may appoint substitute attorneys to carry out all or any of such purposes. Each Chargor agrees to ratify and confirm any instrument, act or thing which any such attorney or substitute attorney may lawfully execute or do in the name or on behalf of the Chargor.

6.4 Power of attorney on Receivables

Following the occurrence of a Termination Event or at such time as, in Arbuthnot's reasonable opinion, there has been a material mismanagement in the operation of the Receivables Finance Facility, each Chargor, by way of security and in order more fully to secure the performance of its obligations hereunder, irrevocably appoints Arbuthnot, any directors, officers or managers for the time being of Arbuthnot and any other person authorised by the directors of Arbuthnot and any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) appointed hereunder, jointly and each of them severally, to be the lawful attorneys of the Chargor and on the Chargor's behalf to take any action which the Chargor is obliged to take under the Facilities Agreement including:

- (a) executing or signing any deeds or documents (including assignments);
- (b) obtaining payment of Receivables;
- (c) completing, dealing with, negotiating or endorsing Remittances;
- (d) instituting, conducting, compromising or defending any legal proceedings;
- (e) settling the Chargor's indebtedness to Arbuthnot or to Debtors;
- (f) performing such other lawful acts, as Arbuthnot in its absolute discretion, may consider reasonably necessary or expedient.

6.5 Actions

Nothing in this Deed shall:

(a) require a Chargor to execute and deliver to Arbuthnot a formal written assignment of any Receivable prior to the occurrence of a Termination Event or at such time as, in Arbuthnot's reasonable opinion, there has been a material mismanagement in the operation of the Receivables Finance Facility; (b) Permit Arbuthnot to collect and enforce payment of Receivables or otherwise may direct contact with any Debtor prior to the occurrence of a Termination Event or at such time as, in Arbuthnot's reasonable opinion, there has been a material mismanagement in the operation of the Receivables Finance Facility

7 CONSEQUENCES OF A TERMINATION EVENT

Following the occurrence of a Termination Event:

- (a) the security constituted by this Deed shall become enforceable; and/or
- (b) Arbuthnot may exercise in the name of the Chargors any voting rights attached to the Securities and all powers given to trustees by the Trustee Act in respect of securities, property subject to a trust and any powers or rights exercisable by the registered holder of any of the Securities or by the bearer of any of the Securities. Arbuthnot will not then need any consent or authority from the Chargors.

8 POWER OF POSSESSION AND SALE

At any time after this security has become enforceable, Arbuthnot and/or any Receiver or Administrator appointed under this Deed may, in their discretion, enter upon and take possession of the Charged Assets or any part of them. They may also, at their discretion, when exercising their powers given in this Deed, sell, call in, collect and convert into monies the Charged Assets or any part of them. By way of extension of these powers such sale, calling in and conversion may be done for such consideration in such form and upon such terms as to payment and otherwise as Arbuthnot or any Receiver or Administrator shall think fit.

9 APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER OR ADMINISTRATOR AND THEIR POWERS

9.1 Appointment of a Receiver or an Administrator

The restrictions in Section 109 and Section 91(2) of the Law of Property Act 1925 (restricting, inter alia, the power to appoint a receiver, the maximum rate of a receiver's remuneration and the power to apply to court for an order for sale of mortgaged property) shall not apply to this Deed. At any time after:

- this security becomes enforceable (whether as a consequence of a Termination Event occurring or otherwise);
- (b) a Chargor at any time so requests in writing; or
- (c) Arbuthnot becomes aware of the intention of any party to apply for an administration order to be made in relation to a Chargor or any such application is made,

Arbuthnot may, without further notice to the Chargors, appoint any person to be a Receiver or an Administrator of a Chargor (as Arbuthnot may in its absolute discretion determine is appropriate) in respect of the Charged Assets of the Chargor. The appointment of a Receiver may extend to the whole or any part of such Charged Assets. Arbuthnot may, so far as the law permits, remove any Receiver. In case of the removal, retirement or death of any Receiver or Administrator, Arbuthnot may appoint another in his place. At the time of his appointment (or at any time afterwards) Arbuthnot may fix the remuneration of a Receiver on such basis as Arbuthnot shall determine.

9.2 Joint and several obligations

Arbuthnot may appoint more than one person to act as a Receiver or an Administrator and where it does so those so appointed shall carry out their duties, exercise their rights, and be subject to their obligations jointly as well as severally. References in this Deed to a "Receiver" or an "Administrator" shall be to each and all of them as appropriate.

9.3 Writing

The appointment of a Receiver or an Administrator or the removal or fixing of the remuneration of a Receiver shall be made in writing and may be signed by any director or officer of Arbuthnot.

9.4 Appointment of Receiver or Administrator and their powers

- (a) Any Receiver or Administrator shall be the agent of the Chargor. The Chargor will, and Arbuthnot will not in any way, be responsible for the acts, omissions, losses, misconduct, defaults and remuneration of such Receiver or Administrator.
- (b) A Receiver shall, without the need for the consent of the Chargor have all of the powers described in this Clause, unless any such powers shall specifically be excluded by the written terms of his appointment. A Receiver may exercise these powers in such way, at such time and on such terms as he shall think fit, necessary or expedient and whether in his name or the name of the Chargor and without being under any obligation to take or omit to take any action which the Chargor, but for the appointment of the Receiver, would or might have considered to be in the Chargor's interests. A receiver shall have the powers granted by the Law of Property Act 1925 to any receiver appointed under such Act and all the powers of an administrative receiver under Schedule 1 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Receiver shall also have the power on behalf and at the cost of the Chargor, and in the Chargor's name or otherwise, to do or omit to do anything which the Chargor could do or omit to do or could have done or omitted to do but for any incapacity or the appointment of a liquidator, Administrator or equivalent officer in relation to the Chargor or its Charged Assets.
- (c) An Administrator shall have all the powers conferred from time to time on Administrators by law or by statute.

9.5 Arbuthnot's powers

Whether or not a Receiver or an Administrator shall be appointed under this Deed, Arbuthnot may at any time after this security becomes enforceable, and without giving notice, exercise all or any of the powers, authorities and discretions conferred on a Receiver or an Administrator as set out above.

9.6 Right of appropriation

- (a) To the extent that:
 - (i) the Charged Assets constitute Financial Collateral; and
 - this Deed and the obligations of the Chargor under it constitute a Security Financial Collateral Arrangement,

Arbuthnot shall have the right, at any time after the security constituted by this Deed has become enforceable, to appropriate all or any of those Charged Assets in or towards the payment or discharge of the Secured Liabilities in any order that Arbuthnot may, in its absolute discretion, determine.

- (b) The value of any Charged Assets appropriated in accordance with this clause shall be:
 - (i) in the case of cash, the amount standing to the credit of each of the Chargor's accounts with any bank, financial institution or other person, together with all interest accrued but unposted, at the time the right of appropriation is exercised; and
 - (ii) in the case of Securities, the price of those Securities at the time the right of appropriation is exercised as listed on any recognised market index or determined by any other method that Arbuthnot may select (including independent valuation).
- (c) The Chargors agree that the methods of valuation provided for in this clause are commercially reasonable for the purposes of the Financial Collateral Regulations.

10 VARIATIONS TO STATUTORY PROVISIONS

10.1 Law of Property Act

Section 103 of the Law of Property Act 1925 (restricting the power of sale) shall not apply to this Deed. However the power of sale and the other powers conferred on mortgagees by that Act shall apply to this security but without the Act's restrictions as to giving notice or otherwise. Accordingly, for the purposes of a sale or other exercise of any such powers, the whole of the Secured Liabilities shall be treated as due and payable on the date hereof.

10.2 Non-consolidation

The restrictions on the right of consolidating mortgage securities, which are contained in Section 93 of the Law of Property Act 1925, shall not apply to this security.

10.3 Subsequent encumbrances

If Arbuthnot receives, or is treated as having received, notice of any subsequent Encumbrance affecting any of the Charged Assets then Arbuthnot may open a new account with the relevant Chargor. If it does not open a new account, it shall nevertheless be treated as if it had done so at the time when it received, or was treated as having received, such notice. From that time all payments made by the relevant Chargor to Arbuthnot shall be credited, or be treated as having been credited, to the new account. These payments shall not operate to reduce the amount secured by this Deed when Arbuthnot received or was treated as having received such notice.

11. APPLICATION OF MONIES

11.1 Order of payment

All monies received by Arbuthnot or by an Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) under or by virtue of this Deed shall be applied (so far as the law permits) in the following order:

- (a) in payment of all costs, charges and expenses of or incidental to the appointment of an Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be), the payment of his remuneration and the payment and discharge of any other Expenses incurred by or on behalf of the Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be);
- (b) in or towards payment of any debts or claims which are by statute payable in preference to the Secured Liabilities but only to the extent to which those debts or claims have such preference:
- (c) in payment to Arbuthnot of the Secured Liabilities due to Arbuthnot in such order as Arbuthnot in its absolute discretion thinks fit; and then
- (d) in payment to the relevant Chargor of any surplus (which shall not carry interest) which may be paid into any of the Chargor's bank accounts including an account opened specifically for such purpose. Arbuthnot shall then have no further liability for the surplus.

11.2 Appropriation

Following the enforcement of this Deed, any monies received by Arbuthnot may be appropriated by Arbuthnot in its discretion in or towards the payment and discharge of any part of the Secured Liabilities.

11.3 Suspense accounts

Arbuthnot or the Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) may credit any monles to a suspense account for so long and in such manner as Arbuthnot may from time to time determine. The Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) or Arbuthnot may retain the same for such period as the Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) and Arbuthnot consider expedient.

12 PROTECTION OF THIRD PARTIES

12.1 Third party payments

No person paying or handing over monies to an Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) and obtaining a discharge shall have any responsibility or liability to confirm the correct application of such monies.

12.2 Third party dealings

No person dealing with Arbuthnot, or an Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be), need enquire:

- (a) whether any event has happened giving either Arbuthnot or the Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) the right to exercise any of his powers;
- (b) as to the propriety or regularity of any act purporting or intending to be an exercise of such powers;
- (c) as to the validity or regularity of the appointment of any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) purporting to act or to have been appointed as such; or
- (d) whether any of the Secured Liabilities remain unsatisfied.

12.3 Statutory protection

All the protections given to purchasers contained under sections 104 and 107 of the Law of Property Act 1925 shall apply to any person purchasing from or dealing with an Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) or Arbuthnot as if the Secured Liabilities had become due and the statutory power of sale and appointment of the Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) in relation to the Charged Assets had arisen, on the date of this Deed.

12.4 Express notice

No person dealing with Arbuthnot or any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) shall be affected by express notice that any act is unnecessary or improper.

13 CONTINUING AND ADDITIONAL SECURITY

13.1 Continuing security

This security is a continuing security for all the Secured Liabilities notwithstanding any interim settlement of account until a final discharge of this security shall be given by Arbuthnot.

13.2 Non-merger

This security is in addition to, and shall not merge or otherwise prejudice or affect, any other right or remedy of Arbuthnot or any assignment, bill, note, guarantee, Encumbrance, or other security now or in future in favour of Arbuthnot or held by, or available to, Arbuthnot (whether created by the Chargor or any third party).

14 EXPENSES AND INDEMNITIES

14.1 Expenses and interest

All Expenses incurred and all payments made by Arbuthnot or any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) in the lawful exercise of the rights created by this Deed shall carry interest at a rate of 2%. Interest under this Deed shall accrue (both before and after judgment) from the date the Expenses were incurred or the sum paid became payable, whichever shall be earlier, until the date the same are paid and discharged in full. Arbuthnot may compound unpaid interest with rests at such times as it may consider appropriate. The amount of all Expenses and payments referred to in this Clause 14.1 and any interest thereon shall be payable by the Chargor on demand.

14.2 General indemnity

Each Chargor agrees to indemnify Arbuthnot (and its nominees) and any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) on demand against all losses, actions, claims, expenses, demands and liabilities now or in the future incurred by any of them or by any manager, agent, officer or employee for whose liability, act or omission any of them may be answerable for anything done or omitted in the exercise or purported exercise of the rights contained in this Deed or caused by any breach by a Chargor of any of its obligations under this Deed or in connection with the Charged Assets. Arbuthnot (and its nominees) and any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) shall also be entitled to be indemnified out of the Charged Assets in respect of all losses, actions, claims, expenses, demands and liabilities incurred by them in the execution, or purported execution, of any of the rights vested in them under this Deed.

14.3 Tax indemnity

Each Chargor agrees to indemnify Arbuthnot and any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) on demand against all present or future stamp or other taxes or duties and any penalties or interest with respect thereto which may be imposed by any competent authority in connection with the execution or enforcement of this Deed or in consequence of any payment made pursuant to this Deed being challenged or declared void for any reason whatsoever.

14.4 Currency indemnity

- (a) For the purpose of, or pending, the discharge of any of the Secured Liabilities, Arbuthnot or an Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) may convert any monies received, recovered or realised under this Deed (including the proceeds of any previous conversion) from their existing currency into such other currency as Arbuthnot or such Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) may think fit. Any such conversion shall be effected at the then prevailing spot selling rate of exchange of Arbuthnot's bankers for such other currency against the existing currency.
- (b) Each Chargor jointly and severally agrees to indemnify Arbuthnot against any shortfall between:
 - (i) any amount received or recovered by Arbuthnot in respect of any of the Secured Liabilities which is converted in accordance with Clause 14.4 (a) into the currency in which such liability was payable; and
 - (ii) the amount payable to Arbuthnot under this Deed in the currency of such liability.

15 PAYMENTS, DISCHARGE AND SET-OFF

15.1 Payments without deduction

All payments to be made to Arbuthnot under this Deed shall be made free and clear of and (save as required by law) without deduction for or on account of any tax withholding, charges, set-off or counterclaim. All payments shall be made into such account(s) as Arbuthnot may from time to time specify for the purpose.

15.2 Set-off

Without prejudice to any right of set-off or combination of accounts contained in any Finance Document, Arbuthnot may at any time following the occurrence of a Termination Event without notice to the Chargors combine or consolidate all or any amounts standing to the credit of the Chargor's account or accounts with Arbuthnot and/or set off any amount owed by Arbuthnot to the Chargor against any obligation (whether or not matured) owed to Arbuthnot by the Chargor whether or not each is expressed in the same currency.

15.3 Gross-up and tax receipts

If a Chargor is required by law to make a deduction or withholding from any payment made under this Deed, then the sum payable by the Chargor shall be increased to the extent necessary to ensure that, after the making of such deduction or withholding, Arbuthnot receives and retains (free from any liability related to such deduction or withholding) a net sum equal to the sum which it would have received and retained had no such deduction or withholding been made or

required to be made. The Chargor will pay the amount deducted or withheld to the relevant tax or other authorities within the time allowed for such payment under applicable law and will deliver to Arbuthnot within 30 days of making such payment an original receipt or other evidence issued by the relevant authority showing that payment has been made in full.

15.4 Discharge of security

Upon payment and complete discharge and performance of all the Secured Liabilities under or in relation to this Deed, Arbuthnot shall, at the request and cost of the Chargors, duly discharge this security so far as it relates to the Chargors' Charged Assets and any further security given by the Chargors in accordance with the terms hereof. Arbuthnot will also, at the request and cost of the Chargors, transfer to the Chargors any of the Charged Assets of the Chargors which have been assigned or transferred to Arbuthnot. If any Charged Assets transferred or assigned to Arbuthnot were fungible, Arbuthnot may transfer to the Chargors assets of the same class, denomination and quality rather than the identical Charged Assets transferred or assigned to it under this Deed.

15.5 Avoidance of payments

The right of Arbuthnot to payment of the monetary obligations comprised in the Secured Liabilities or to enforce the terms of this Deed shall not be affected by any payment or any act or thing which is avoided or adjusted under the laws relating to bankruptcy or insolvency Proceedings or under Part VI of the insolvency Act 1986. Any release, or discharge given or settlement made by Arbuthnot relying on any such payment, act or thing shall be void and of no effect.

16 SERVICE OF NOTICES AND PROCESS

16.1 Chargors' address for service

Unless otherwise provided in this Deed, any written notice from Arbuthnot to the Chargors and any proceedings issued by Arbuthnot requiring service on the Chargors may be given or served by delivering it at or posting it to:

- (a) the Chargor's address set out under its name at the end of this Deed or to such other address of the Chargor advised to and acknowledged by Arbuthnot as being effective for the purposes of service;
- (b) the Chargor's registered office; or
- (c) any address last known to Arbuthnot at which the Chargor carried on business.

It may also be handed to any officer of the Chargor. Such notice may also be given by facsimile transmission or electronic medium to the Chargor's number or address acknowledged by Arbuthnot for communication by such means.

16.2 Time of service on Chargor

Any such notice or process shall be considered served:

- (a) if delivered at the time of delivery;
- (b) if sent by post 48 hours from the time of posting;

- (c) if sent by facsimile transmission or electronic medium at the time of receipt; or
- (d) If handed over at the time of handing over.

16.3 Service on Arbuthnot

Any notice in writing by a Chargor to Arbuthnot required hereunder shall take effect at the time it is received by Arbuthnot at its registered office or at such other address as Arbuthnot may advise in writing to the Chargors for this purpose unless such notice is received on a day which is not a Business Day, in which case, it shall take effect on the next Business Day.

17 TRANSFERS AND DISCLOSURES

17.1 Transfers by Arbuthnot

Arbuthnot is entitled at any time to assign its rights or otherwise transfer all or any of its rights and obligations under this Deed to any party to whom it has assigned its rights or otherwise transferred its rights or obligations under any Finance Document. The Chargors consent to any such transfer (whether by novation, assignment, or otherwise).

17.2 No transfers by the Chargors

The Chargors may not assign or transfer any of their obligations under this Deed nor may they enter into any transaction which would result in any such obligations passing to another person, without the prior written consent of Arbuthnot.

17.3 Disclosure of information

Arbuthnot may disclose any information about the Chargors and any member of the Chargors' Group and any other person connected or associated with it to any members of Arbuthnot's Group and/or to any person to whom Arbuthnot is proposing to transfer or assign, or has transferred or assigned, this Deed and/or any of the Secured Liabilities (or any director, officer, agent or employee thereof or any professional adviser thereto). Each Chargor represents and warrants that it has, and (so far as permitted by law) will maintain, any necessary authority by or on behalf of any such persons to agree to the provisions of this Clause.

18 MISCELLANEOUS

18.1 Delays and omissions

No delay or omission on the part of Arbuthnot in exercising any right or remedy under this Deed shall impair that right or remedy or operate as or be taken to be a waiver of it. Any single, partial or defective exercise of any such right or remedy shall not prevent the further exercise of that or any other right or remedy.

18.2 Cumulative rights

Arbuthnot's rights under this Deed are cumulative. They are not exclusive of any rights provided by law. They may be exercised from time to time and as often as Arbuthnot sees fit.

18.3 Waivers

Any waiver by Arbuthnot of any terms of this Deed or any consent or approval given by Arbuthnot under it shall only be effective if given in writing. Such consent and approval shall then only apply for the purpose stated and be subject to any written terms and conditions imposed by Arbuthnot.

18.4 Illegality

If at any time any one or more of the provisions of this Deed is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable in any respect under the laws of any jurisdiction then neither the legality, validity or enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Deed nor the legality, validity or enforceability of such provision under the law of any other jurisdiction shall be in any way affected or impaired as a result.

18.5 Arbuthnot's certificates

Any certificate signed by a director or authorised officer of Arbuthnot as to the amount of the monetary obligations comprised in the Secured Liabilities at the date of that certificate shall, in the absence of manifest error, be conclusive evidence of that amount and be binding on the Chargor to whom such certificate is addressed.

18.6 Counterparts

This Deed may be executed in any number of counterparts and by different parties on separate counterparts each of which, when executed and delivered, shall constitute an original and all the counterparts together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

18.7 Paper

The paper on which this Deed is written is, and will remain at all times, the property of Arbuthnot, even after the discharge of this security.

18.8 Access and Inspection

For the purpose of gaining access to or inspecting or (following any Termination Event which is continuing) taking possession of any of the computer equipment, computer data, books, documents and other records included in or relating to the Charged Assets or for the purpose of taking copies of any of such data, books, documents and records any duly authorised official of Arbuthnot and any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) and any person authorised by such Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) shall have the right at any time to enter upon any premises at which the Chargors carry on business and upon any other premises in which any part or all of such computer equipment, computer data, books, documents and other records are for the time being kept or stored.

18.9 Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999

Other than in relation to the provisions of Clause 14, the terms of this Deed may only be enforced by a party to it and the operation of the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 is excluded.

19 LAW AND JURISDICTION

19.1 Law

This Deed and any dispute or claim (including non-contractual disputes or claims) arising out of or in connection with it or its subject matter or formation shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of England and Wales.

19.2 Jurisdiction

- (a) Each Chargor irrevocably agrees for the benefit of Arbuthnot that the courts of England and Wales shall have jurisdiction to hear and determine any suit, action or proceeding, and to settle any disputes, which may arise out of or in connection with this Deed and, for such purposes, irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of such courts.
- (b) Each Chargor irrevocably waives any objection which it might now or hereafter have to the courts referred to in Clause 19.2 (a) being nominated as the forum to hear and determine any suit, action or proceeding, and to settle any disputes, which may arise out of or in connection with this Deed and agrees not to claim that any such court is not a convenient or appropriate forum.
- (c) The submission to the jurisdiction of the courts referred to in Clause 19.2 (a) shall not (and shall not be construed so as to) limit the right of Arbuthnot to take proceedings against any Chargor in any other court of competent jurisdiction nor shall the taking of proceedings in any one or more jurisdictions preclude the taking of proceedings in any other jurisdiction, whether concurrently or not.
- (d) Each Chargor hereby consents generally in respect of any legal action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with this Deed to the giving of any relief or the issue of any process in connection with such action or proceeding including, without limitation, the making, enforcement or execution against any property whatsoever (irrespective of its use or intended use) of any order or judgment which may be made or given in such action or proceeding.

IN WITNESS whereof each Chargor has duly executed this Deed as a deed and intends to deliver and hereby delivers the same on the date first above written and, prior to such delivery, this Deed has been duly signed on behalf of Arbuthnot, in the manner appearing below.

Part 1 - Clients

Name	Registered Number	Registered Address
Precise Component Manufacture Limited	03244862:	C/O Pcml Group Units 1-15 Fenland Business Centre, Longhill Road, March, England, PE15 OBL
lonic Engineering Limited	02254117	5 Gosforth Close, Middlefield Industrial Estate, Sandy, Bedfordshire, SG19 1RB

Part 2 - Chargors

Registered Number	Registered Address
03244862	C/O Pcml Group Units 1-15 Fenland Business Centre, Longhill Road, March, England, PE15 0BL
02254117	5 Gosforth Close, Middlefield Industrial Estate, Sandy, Bedfordshire, SG19 1RB
13075056	C/O Total Capital Partners Llp, 33 Cavendish Square, London, United Kingdom, W1G 0PW
13075708	C/O Pcml Group Units 1-15 Fenland Business Centre, Longhill Road, March, Cambridgeshire, England, PE15 08L
09475815	5 New Street Square, London, United Kingdom, EC4A 3TW
09476064	C/O Pcml Group Units 1-15 Fenland Business Centre, Longhill Road, March, England, PE15 OBL
09476522	C/O Pcml Group Units 1-15 Fenland Business Centre, Longhill Road, March, England, PE15 OBL
	03244862 02254117 13075056 13075708 09475815

Fixed charges

- (a) its Real Property other than Specified Real Property;
- (b) all rental and other income and all debts, rights and claims now or in the future due or owing to the Chargor under or in connection with any lease, agreement or licence relating to its Real Property;
- (c) all of the Chargor's present and future rights and claims against the lessees, sub-lessees or licensees of its Real Property and all guarantors and sureties for the obligations of such lessees, sub-lessees or licensees;
- each of the present and future agreements, licences, options, contracts, guarantees, warranties, easements, agreements for lease, and any other document, in each case, entered into by the Chargor relating to the use, acquisition, exploitation, disposal of or dealings with any of the Real Property;
- (e) all its Specified P&M and the benefit of all its rights and claims against any person in respect of the design, construction, repair or replacement of the same;
- (f) all its P&M other than the Specified P&M and the benefit of all its rights and claims against any person in respect of the design, construction, repair or replacement of the same;
- (g) all its goodwill, unpaid and/or uncalled capital;
- (h) all its Intellectual Property;
- (i) all its Securities;
- (j) all the Related Rights arising in connection with the Securities;
- all its rights and claims arising in relation to each of the Insurances including the benefit
 of all claims arising and all money payable under such Insurances;
- (I) if the Chargor is also a RF Client, all of its Non-Vesting Receivables to the extent not effectively assigned by way of security under Clause 4 of this Deed;
- (m) if the Chargor is also a RF Client, all Associated Rights pertaining to its Non-Vesting Receivables;
- (n) if the Chargor is also a RF Client, all of its Other Debts;
- (o) if the Chargor is also a RF Client, all Associated Rights pertaining to its Other Debts:
- (p) if the Chargor is not a RF Client, all of its Debts; and
- (q) if the Chargor is not a RF Client, all Associated Rights pertaining to its Debts.

Specified Real Property

Chargor	Address		Administrative Area	Title Number
		Unregi	stered land	
Chargor Address Document describing the		Document describing the	Property	
		Date	Document	Parties

Specified P&M

Leeds 151 104

the states of the control of the con



Appendix 6

UNPRICED INVENTORY LISTING

Precise Component Manufacture Limited

Longhill Road, March PR15 OBL Bridge Works, The Causeway, Thorney PE6 OQQ 5 Gosforth Close, Middlefield Industrial Estate, Sandy SG19 1RB

The Stable, Hall Farm, Church Road, Teversham, Cambridge CB1 9AP





Item

Qty.

<u>Schedule</u>

Precise Component Manufacture Limited
Longhill Road
March
PE15 OBL

Machinery and Business Assets

1	1	Sawyer 6-axis Robot
		- Awaiting Repair
2	i	XYZ 2-Op Portable Vertical Machining Centre
da		Traverses 355 x 305 x 455 mm
		with Prototrak TMX 3-axis Control and 8-station ATC
		SERIPTEL SOMEPHEREDE I SANER PLANER PALENDER SPANNER I SANTON TO SANT PROJUCTURE AND A LANGE FOR
3	1	Haas S-Minimili Vertical Machining Centre
		of 406 x 305 x 254 mm Capacity
		10-Station ATC
		Haas 3-axis CNC Control
		Serial number 36176 - 2004
4	1	Haas S-Minimili Vertical Machining Centre
4000		of 406 x 305 x 254 mm Capacity
		10-Station ATC
		Haas 3-axis CNC Control
		Serial number 33857 - 2004
		##···
5	:1.	Haas VF2-SSCE Vertical Machining Centre
		of 760 x 406 x 508 mm Capacity
		24-Station ATC
		Haas 3-axis CNC Control
		Serial number 49379 - 2006
6	1	Haas VF2-SSCE Vertical Machining Centre
Q.	al.	of 760 x 406 x 508 mm Capacity
		24-Station ATC
		Haas 3-axis CNC Control
		Serial number 1087269 - 2011
		Mar See Company (Entropy to A transport) 「Additional Telephone Telephone Telephone (Mar Andrew Telephone (Ma
7	1	TESA Micro-Hite M350 plus Height Gauge
42		with Granite Table

8	1.	Haas S-Minimill Vertical Machining Centre of 406 x 305 x 254 mm Capacity 10-Station ATC Haas 3-axis CNC Control
		Serial number 36199 - 2004
9	1	Haas S-Minimill 2 Vertical Machining Centre of 508 x 406 x 356 mm Capacity
		20-Station ATC
		Haas 3-axis CNC Control
		Serial number 1076751 - 2010
10	1.	Haas S-Minimi 2 Vertical Machining Centre
		of 508 x 406 x 356 mm Capacity
		20-Station ATC Haas 3-axis CNC Control
		Serial number 1083520 - 2011
		es protesta esta esta esta esta esta esta esta
11	16	Haas DT-1 CNC Drilling and Tapping Machine
***		of 508 x 406 x 394 mm capacity
		20-station ATC
		Haas 3-Axis CNC control
		Serial number 1075717 - 2010
12	ï	Sodick K1C EDM Small Hole Machine
1494		Serial number C0190 - 2011
13	1	Sodick AG600L EDM Wirecut Machine
		of 600 x 400 x 350 mm Capacity
		with tapering
		Serial number 0435 - 2011
14	1	Excetek V650G EDM 5-axis Wirecut Machine
		of 650 x 400 x 350 mm Capacity
		and with 160 x 160 mm U and V axes Serial number MW15650010 - 2015
		and the second of the second o
15	1	Hydrovane 502PURS10-4035D300 receiver mounted Rotary Vane Compressor
		with 2.2 kW Drive and delivering c.12 cfm free air
		Serial number 018111-0408
16	1	Excetek V350G EDM 5-axis Wirecut Machine
igen Barn :	- ÷ee	of 350 x 250 x 220 mm Capacity
		Serial number MW15350038 - 2015
17	1	GS- Bellhelmer Storage Carousel
		Model SYS181-916.25NT
		Max. load 1228 kg
		Serial number 06006651/001 - 2006
18	1	Jetwash Model JW60 Industrial Vertical Basket Type Wash Tank
		Serial number 1179
19	1	Quantum 664 Co-ordinate Measuring Machine

Number 160103

20	1.	Quantum 6104 Co-ordinate Measuring Machine Serial number 270604
21	1:	Optimax Vision SwiftPro Optical Measuring System Serial number G017098505 -
22	:1.	TESA Micro-Hite M600 plus Height Gauge with 1500 x 1000mm Granite Table
23	1	Bomar ergonomic 275.230 DG Horizontal Bandsaw
24	11:	Startrite Vertical Bandsaw
25		Haas VF2-SSCE Vertical Machining Centre of 760 x 406 x 508 mm Capacity 24-Station ATC Haas 3-axis CNC Control Serial number 1079597 - 2010
26	1	Haas VF2-SSCE Vertical Machining Centre of 760 x 406 x 508 mm Capacity 24-Station ATC Haas 3-axis CNC Control Serial number 1057738 - 2007
27	1	Roscamat Articulated Arm Pneumatic Tapping Machine Model 300 Serial number 26-078
28	1	Aberlink Xtreme 350 Type CNC Coordinate Measuring Machine Serial number 100020 - 2019
29	₹ [*	Haas VF4-SSCE Vertical Machining Centre of 1270 x 508 x 635 mm Capacity Haas 3-Axis CNC Control 30-station ATC Serial number 33473 - 2003
30	1	Deckel S1 Toolmakers Milling Machine
31	- 	Haas VF2 Vertical Machining Centre of 760 x 406 x 508 mm Capacity 24-Station ATC Haas 3-axis CNC Control Serial number 1185706 - 2013
32	1	Haas VF4-SS Vertical Machining Centre of 1270 x 508 x 635 mm Capacity Haas 3-Axis CNC Control 30-station ATC

33	2	Haas VF4-SSME Vertical Machining Centre
		of 1270 x 508 x 635 mm Capacity
		Haas 3-Axis CNC Control
		30-station ATC
		Serial number 1050299 - 2006
		Zeliai imilizei 1030133 - 1000
34	1.	Haas Powered 4th Axis Rotary Table
35	1	TESA Micro-Hite M600 plus Height Gauge
		with 1500 x 1000mm Granite Table
36	1	Haas S-Minimill HE Vertical Machining Centre
		of 406 x 305 x 254 mm Capacity
		10-Station ATC
		Haas 3-axis CNC Control
		Serial number 1061159 - 2007
37	1	Haas S-Minimill CE Vertical Machining Centre
3 y	, .ale. ,	of 406 x 305 x 254 mm Capacity
		10-Station ATC
		Haas 3-axis CNC Control
		Serial number 43445 - 2005
38	1	Haas S-Minimill CE Vertical Machining Centre
بااب	1.000	of 406 x 305 x 254 mm Capacity
		10-Station ATC
		Haas 3-axis CNC Control
		Serial number 36271 - 2004
		Paulai uniubet aexi 1 - 100+
39	1	King Rich KRV3000V Turret Mill
40	1	Deckel FP3 Universal Toolmakers Milling Machine
-WU	- 944	Serial number 2201-5646 (1983)
41	1	Jones & Shipman 540 Surface Grinder
42	1	Okamoto PSG84UDX Surface Grinder
,		Serial number 68157 - 1991
43	1	Citizen BNA-42DHY Two Spindle Turning Centre
43	ДĽ.	With 8-station Driven Tool and 6-station Standard Turrets
		Serial number CL4Y0039 (2011)
44	1	Deckel FP3 Universal Toolmakers Milling Machine
		Serial number 2201-5930
a.w.	41	Citizen BNA-42DHY Two Spindle Turning Centre
45	1	With 8-station Driven Tool and 6-station Standard Turrets
		Serial number CL4Y0019 (2011)
46	4:	Hardinge Second-op Lathe
47	1.	Feeler FTC20 Chucking Type Turning Centre
		of 250 dia x 340 mm long capacity
		Serial number TD219 - 2001

48	A.	of 250 x 610 mm capacity Serial number TDL087 - 2008
		Denai urimper i prosti - 2008
49	1	Haas ST10 Chucking Type Turning Centre of 356 dia. x 406 mm long capacity
		Sexial number 3089165 (2011)
50	1	Haas SL10TCE Turning Centre
		of 279 dia. x 356 mm long capacity
		Serial number 3075808 (2006)
51	1:	Harrison M350 SS & SC Centre Latine
		350 mm swing x 1000 mm between centres
52	1	Colchester Bantam 1600 SS & SC Cantre Lathe
53	1	XYZ Proturn SLX555 CNC Centre Lathe
		550 mm swing x 1750 mm between centres
		Serial number 600046 (2010)
54	1	XYZ Prototrak LPM Vertical Machining Centre
		of 785 x 470 x 530 mm capacity
		ProtoTRAK PIMX Control
		Serial number inaccessible (2016)
55	1	XYZ Prototrak LPM Vertical Machining Centre
		of 785 x 470 x 530 mm capacity
		ProtoTRAK PMX Control
		Serial number inaccessible (2016)
55	1	Mitutoyo BX303 Co-ordinate Measuring Machir
		with c.500 x 750 mm granite table
		Serial number 70159
57	1	TESA Micro-Hite M600 plus Height Gauge
		with 1500 x 1000mm Granite Table
58	1	Haas VF2 Vertical Machining Centre
		of 760 x 406 x 508 mm Capacity
		24-Station ATC
		Haas 3-axis CNC Control
		Serial number 1096414 (2012)
59	1	Heas VF2-SSYT Vertical Machining Centre
		of 760 x 508 x 508 mm Capacity
		30-Station ATC
		Tilting 2-axis Trunnion Rotary Table Haas CNC Control
		Serial number 1131790 (2016)
60	1	
UU.	1	Haas VF2-SSCE Vertical Machining Centre of 760 x 406 x 508 mm Capacity
		30-Station ATC
		Tilting 2-axis Trunnion Rotary Table
		Haas CNC Control
		Carial aumher 1067970 (2007)

- 61 1 Haas VF2-SSYT Vertical Machining Centre of 760 x 508 x 508 mm Capacity 30-Station ATC Tilting 2-axis Trunnion Rotary Table Haas CNC Control Serial number 1101114 (2013)
- 62 1 Haas VF2-SS Vertical Machining Centre
 of 760 x 406 x 508 mm Capacity
 30-Station ATC
 Tilting 2-axis Trunnion Rotary Table
 Haas 3-axis CNC Control
 Serial number 1080931 (2010)
- 63 1 Haas VF2-SS Vertical Machining Centre
 of 760 x 406 x 508 mm Capacity
 30-Station ATC
 Tilting 2-axis Trunnion Rotary Table
 Haas CNC Control
 Serial number 1079595 (2010)
- 64 1 Haas VFZ-SS Vertical Machining Centre of 760 x 406 x 508 mm Capacity 30-Station ATC Tilting 2-axis Trunnion Rotary Table Haas CNC Control Serial number 1105878 (2013)
- 65 1 Haas S-Minimill Vertical Machining Centre of 406 x 305 x 254 mm Capacity 10-Station ATC Haas 3-axis CNC Control Serial number 1114221 (2014)
- 66 1 Haas Super Minimill CE Vertical Machining Centre of 406 x 305 x 254 mm Capacity 10-Station ATC Haas 3-axis CNC Control Serial number 28046 (2002)
- 67 1 Haas S-Minimili Vertical Machining Centre of 406 x 305 x 254 mm Capacity 10-Station ATC Haas 3-axis CNC Control Serial number 40565 (2005)
- 68 1 TESA Micro-Hite M600 plus Height Gauge with 1000 x 750 mm Granite Table
- 69 1 Hydrovane V11AERO08-40355600 Rotary Vane Compressor Serial number 001762 - 1302 with HV15 cooler drier serial 000186-0611 and horizontal receiver
- 70 1 AirBench underdraught extraction Assembly Bench

71	1	Unknown Rotary Vibratory Polishing Machine
		Serial number WO-19010/1
72	1	Otec Eco 1x18 Benchtop Vibratory Polishing Machine
73	1	HPC Plusair Power 26 Package Screw Compressor
		Sorial number 1.8839.20010/1361
74		Aqua Save Water Recycling Unit
75	1	Mattei Unica 2 5-2001 Rotary Vane Compressor
		Serial number EOQFAW-2011
76	3	Autocrib Cutting Tool Carousel Vending/Dispensing
		Machines
		- Believed Rented



<u>Schedule</u>

Precise Component Manufacture Limited
Bridge Works
The Causeway
Thorney
PE6 1QQ

Machinery and Business Assets

Item	Qty.	
77	1	Boge C20LDR Receiver Mounted Package Screw Compressor Serial number 399336510004
78	1	Lansing Linde F12 Battery Forklift Truck Serial number H2X324K01372
79	ú	Kemper ProfiMaster Portable Welding Fume Extractor
80	1	Kemper FilterMaster Portable Welding Fume Extractor
81	1	Migatronic P1-250 MIG Welder
82	1	Migetronic P1-200 MIG Welder
83	1	Bymat HF Portable Weld Cleaner Machine
84	1	Studfast CD Portable Stud Welder
85	1:	Migatronic Omega 300 MIG/MAG Welder
86	1	Quantum 111-5 Co-ordinate Measuring Machine
87	*	Baty Model R14 Profile Projector
88	1	Tesa Micro Hite Digital Height Guage with 1000 x 750mm Granite Table
89	<u>객</u>	Haas TM-1PCE Vertical Machining Centre 0f 762 x 305 x 406 mm Capacity With 10 station ATC Haas 3-axis CNC control Serial number 1067460 (2008)

90 Haas S-Minimili Vertical Machining Centre of 406 x 305 x 254 mm Capacity 10-Station ATC Haas 3-axis CNC Control Serial number 1051677 (2006) Haas Minimill Vertical Machining Centre 91 of 406 x 305 x 254 mm Capacity 10-Station ATC Haas 3-axis CNC Control Serial number 30310 (2002) 92 Haas 5-Minimili Vertical Machining Centre of 406 x 305 x 254 mm Capacity 10-Station ATC Haas 3-axis CNC Control Serial number 40957 (2005) Hurco VM10 Vertical Machining Centre: 93 of 660 x 406 x 508 mm Capacity 20 station ATC Hurco Max 3-axis CNC control Serial number S10-1610573DAAAH (Feeler FV1000A Vertical Machining Centre 94 of 1000 x 450 x 505 mm Capacity 15 station ATC 3-axis CNC Control Serial number VGX201 (2001) 95 Haas VF9/40 Vertical Machining Centre of 2134 x 1016 x 762 mm Capacity 24 station ATC 3-axis CNC Control Serial number 1132984 (2016) Mattei Unica 2 Rotary Vane Compressor 96 Serial number 2ER91R (2011) 97 Haas VF7/40CE Vertical Machining Centre 1 of 2134 x 813 x 762 mm Capacity 24 station ATC 3-axis CNC Control Serial number 1065871 (2008) Colchester Triumph 2000 SS & SC Centre Lathe 98 Serial number 6/0044/33556 1 Hardinge Conquest 42 Turning Centre 99 Serial number 57/52 - Non Runner Doosan Lynx 220LC Single Turret Turning Centre 100 1 of 320 dia x S25 mm long Capacity with Tailstock and Fanuc i-Series control

Serial number ML0022-005640

101	1	Haas TL15CE Bar-type Turning Centre of 208 mm dia x 414 mm long Capacity with C-axis, Driven Tooling, sub-spindle and Servo Bar 300 Bar Feed Unit Serial number 74015 (2006)
102	*-	Ecoca 5/20 Turning Centre of 170 mm dia x 300 mm long Capacty with tailstock and Fanuc 21i-TB control Serial number 3909212 (2004)
103	1.	Haas DS30SSY Dual Spindle Turning Centre of 457 mm dia x 584 mm long Capacity Haas CNC Control with C-axis and Driven Tooling Serial number 3091051 (2012)
104	4 ·	Citizen BNA-42MSY Turning Centre of 42mm dia x 100 mm long Capacity with Sub-spindle, C-axis and Driven Tooling IEMCA KID80 Type 16 Short Bar Feed Unit Serial number CU4M0004 (2009)
105	j.	SIP 4" x 8" Belt and Disc Sander



<u>Schedule</u>

Precise Component Manufacture Limited

The Stable, Hall Farm Church Road Teversham Cambridge CB1 9AP

Machinery and Business Assets

Item	Qty.	
106	1	Haas EC1600-4X Horizontal Machining Centre
		of 1626 x 1270 x 813 mm Capacity
		50 Taper tooling
		50 station ATC
		integrated 4th (B) axis
		Heas CNC Control
		Serial number 2052824 (2009)
107	1	Haas EC400-1DEG Twin Pallet Horizontal Machining Centre
		of 559 x 635 x 559 mm Capacity
		40 Taper tooling
		30 station ATC
		Integrated 4th (B) axis
		Haas CNC Control
		Serial number 51741 (2006)
108	1	Hand bending Rolls
109	1	Mebusa 2.5m x 65 ton Hydraulic Pressbrake
·=,==.		with Hurco Autobend 5C Control
		Tooling and Smartscan Lightguards
110	1	Leslie Hartridge Sertabush Rivetting Machine
alle obs fire	übe:-	Serial number 7590-314/K/3
111	7.	Kemet 24 Diamond Lapping Machine
112	1:	Pemserter series 2000 Insertion Press
	.*	Serial number 1886 (2017)
113	1:	Comaza Corner Notcher
भीत प्रकार करें		paneter a state control - state a to a paneter (a paneter a pan

:114	1	Haas HS1 RPCE Twin Pallet Horizontal Machining Centre of 610 x 508 x 559 mm Capacity 24 station 40 taper ATC 4th Axis Serial number 51107 (2001)
115	94. 946. · · ·	Haas Minimill Vertical Machining Centre of 406 x 305 x 254 mm Capacity 10-Station ATC Haas 3-axis CNC Control Serial number 25198 (2001)
116	1	Haas EC400 Twin Pallet Horizontal Machining Centre of 559 x 635 x 559 mm Capacity 40 Taper tooling 30 station ATC Integrated 4th (B) axis Haas CNC Control Serial number 2055291 (2020)
117		Haas HS1 RPCE Twin Pallet Horizontal Machining Centre of 610 x 508 x 559 mm Capacity 24 station 40 taper ATC 4th Axis Serial number 51066 (2001)
118	1	Haas S-Minimill Vertical Machining Centre of 406 x 305 x 254 mm Capacity 10-Station ATC Haas 3-axis CNC Control Serial number 1052294 (2005)
119	1	Longchang Turret Type Milling Machine Serial number 77070153
120	1	Huvema SS & SC Centre Lathe Type HU460 x 1000 VAC
121	1	Hardings Second Op Lathe
122	1	3. Bench Drills
123	7	Haas VFO Vertical Machining Centre of 508 x 406 x 508 mm Capacity 20 station ATC Serial number 18237 (1999)
124	1	Haas VF4-D Vertical Machining Centre of 1270 x 508 x 635 mm Capacity Haas 3-Axis CNC Control 20-station ATC Serial number 15278 - 1998
125	1	TESA Micro-Hite M350 plus Height Gauge with Granite Table
126	1	TESA Micro-Hite 3D Co-ordinate Measuring Machine with c. 500 x 500 mm Granite Table

127	27 1 Baty R14XL Profile Projector Serial number 8485					
128	1	Migatronic Sigma Galaxy Welder				
129	2	Migatronic Omega 300 Welder				
130	1	Bymat 1130RS Portable Weld Cleaner Machine				
131	1.	Murex Sabre Arc 351 Welder				
132	1	Taylor Studfast CDM8 Stud Welder				
133	1	Miller Syncrowave350 LX Welding Power Source				
134	1	1250 x 700 mm Cl Marking Out Table				
135	E	Kemper ProfiMaster Portable Welding Fume Extractor				
135	1.	Migatronic P1 200 Welder				
137	1	Miller Syncrowave350 LX Welding Power Source				
138	***	Migatronic TIG Welders				
139	1.	Migatronic Mig Welder				
140	1	Timesavers 22 Series 1100 WB Wide Belt Sanding Machine Serial number 2382-06 (2020) with Climavent Extraction Unit				
141	1	Typhoon Hand Shotblast Cabinet				
142	1	Amada HFE MR 8025 8-Axes Hydraulic Pressbrake 2500 mm x 80 Tonnes Capacity Serial number D100876 (2014)				
143		Amada HFE 100-3 8-Axes Hydraulic Pressbrake 2500 mm x 80 Tonnes Capacity Serial number V001133 (2000)				
144	1	Amada HFE 100-3 8-Axes Hydraulic Pressbrake 2500 mm x 80 Tonnes Capacity Serial number V000128 (2000)				
145	1	Unknown Spot Welder				
146	was	Grindermak Punch Tool Grinder Model 2017 Serial number 610				
147	i	Bench Orill				
		- Carlotter				

148

1 Linisher

149	1	Amada Vipros 358 Queen Turret Punch Press 30 tonnes Capacity 1270 x 2000 mm Traverse 4-Axis Control Max 6mm thick MS Max 40mm Hole Dia
150	1	Avelair 8VSD22 Package Screw Compessor
151	1	Avelair B ER 11 Package Screw Compressor
152	ī.	Associated Chiller Drier and Receiver for the above.
153	**	Safan TS 255-4 Guillotine Shear Serial number B7020 (1983)
154	1	Bomar ergonomic 320/250DCH Horizontal Bandsaw
155	i	Doosan B18T-5 Electric Forklift Truck 1750 Kgs Capacity Serial number H8-00671
156	i	Pain Shop Plant Comprising booths, spray equipment, powder coating and extraction plant throughout - UNSUITABLE FOR LOAN SECURITY



Schedule

lonic Engineering Limited 5 Gosforth Close Middlefield Industrial Estate Sandy Bedfordshire SG19 1RB

Machinery and Business Assets

ltem	Qty.	
157	**	Cincinnati Lamb CFV550 Vertical Machining Centre
	**	of 550 x 550 x 550 mm Capacity
		GE Fanuc 18i-MB Control
		Serial number 7087-F00-KM0078 (Estimated new 2006)
158	1	Takisawa MAC40V Vertical Machining Centre
•		of 650 x 410 x 460 mm Capacity
		Fanuc 21M Control
		Serial number TFLM 6 007
159	1	Cincinnati Milacron Vertical Machining Centre
,		Acramatic Control
		Serial number 7043-A00-RD-0590
		-AWAITING REPAIR
160	1	ERBA/PDI Vibro Rotary Vibratory Deburring Machine
		EVP-RA-100
		Serial number 200110002R (2020)
161	1	Cincinnati Lamb CFV1000 Vertical Machining Centre
74.4		of 550 x 550 x 550 mm Capacity
		GE Fanuc 18I-MB Control
		Serial number 7089-F00-KL0014 (Estimated new 2004)
162	1	XYZ SMX Tyope SLV Heavy Duty Turret Type Milling Machine
		with Proto Trak Control
163	1	Cincinatti Arrow VMC500 Vertical Machining Centre
		Fanuc 18I-M Control
		Serial number 7042-F00-RR2052
164	1	Jones & Shipman 540 Surface Grinder

165	1,	Electro Arc Tap Disintegrator
166	1	Double Column Arbor Press
157	1	Bracker Radial Rivetting Machine
168	1	Hand Lever Press
169	1	Britain 3-station polishing machine
170	1	Unknown 2nd Op Lathe
171	1	Unknown Horizontal Broach
172	1	Colchester Master 2500 SS & SC Lathe
173	11	Marico Broaching Press
174	3	Bench Drills on common table
175	1	XYZ Pro-2000 Turret Mill
176	1.	XYZ Edge-2000 Turret Mill
177	1	Astra Bench Drill
178	a de la companya de l	Industrial Vacuum Cleaner
179	1	Garage Type Hydraulic Press
180	1	Doosan T4000 high speed drill/tapping centre 520 x 400 x 350 mm Capacity Fanuc i-Series Control 21 Station x BT30 ATC Serial number MV0089-000675 (2015)
181	1	Dooson DNM6700 Vertical Machining Centre of 1300 x 670 x 625 mm Capacity 30 station x 40 Taper ATC Serial number MV0092-000119 (2016)
182	1	Hardinge Talent 8/52 Turning Centre Fanuc Di Control Serial number BLBA6K0229 (2007)
183		CMZ TA 322 Turning Centre with C-axis Fanuc 32i Model B Control New 2015

.184	.1	Doosan Lynx 220LC Single Turret Turning Centre of 320 dia x 525 mm long Capacity with Hydrafeed Multifeed Magazine type short bar feed Fanuc I-Series control Serial number L2201471 (2006)	
185		Takisawa TC10 2-axis Turning Centre of 120mm Dia x 250mm Capacity 12 station turret Serial number TLRX1697	
186	1	XYZ Proturn SLX425 CNC Lathe 425 mm Swing over Bed x 1250 mm between centres Serial number L509 (2011)	
187	î,	DMG Mori Seiki DMU50 Ecoline Universal Machining Centre 5-axius simultaneous machining 630mm dia roary Table Capacity 500 x 450 x 400 mm Serial number 1536580667A (2013)	
188	4.	DMG Mori Seiki DMU50 Ecoline Universal Machining Centre 5-axius simultaneous machining 630mm dia roary Table Capacity 500 x 450 x 400 mm Serial number 1536580718A (2013) - AWAITING REPAIR	
189	1.	Haas S-Minimill Vertical Machining Centre of 406 x 305 x 254 mm Capacity 10-Station ATC Haas 3-axis CNC Control Serial number 1128474 (2016)	
190	1	Haas S-Minimili Vertical Machining Centre of 406 x 305 x 254 mm Capacity 10-Station ATC Haas 3-axis CNC Control Serial number 1128531 (2016)	
191	1	Addison KMS280 Horizontal Bandsaw Serial number 201018 (2018)	
192	I	Unknown 8" Belt Linisher	
193	1	Super Brown 350 Manal Cut-off Saw	
194		Citizen BNA-425 6-axis Turning Centre of 42mm dia x 100 mm long Capacity with Sub-spindle, 8-station Turret, B-axis and Driven Tooling IEMCA Short Bar Feed Unit Serial number CG4S0138 (2010)	

195	y provi	Citizen L20E 2M8 7-axis Turning Centre of 20 mm dia x 200 mm long Capacity Driven Tools Serial number L220EA/1855 QF6866 (2018) with IEMCA Boss 338 Bar Feed Type 32LL (2019)	
196	Ĺ	Citizen B16EV1 Sliding Headstock Turning Centre of 15 mm dia x 135mm long Caapcity 5-axis machine with driven tooling Serial number AE5039 (2010) LNS Alpha ST320 Bar Feed	estate interior interior personal authorization and the contract of the contra
197	1	Citizen L20E V111 7-axis Turning Centre of 20 mm dia x 200 mm long Capacity Driven Tools Serial number L71620/1849 016514 (2008) with IEMCA Boss 332E/R Bar Feed Type 37L (2008)	erine on the second of the sec
198	.	Citizen L20X L20E/0508 QE0543 (2011) with IEMCA Boss 332E/R Bar Feed Type 37L (2012)	
199	1 .	Citizen A32 No. 2M7P Sliding Head Turning Centre of 32 mm dia x 320 mm long Capacity 7-axis machine with twin spindles and driven tooling Serial number unknown with Boss 338HD/R Type 37LL Bar Feed (2015))))
200	[1]	Otizen A32 No. 1M7PL Sliding Head Turning Centre of 32 mm dia x 320 mm long Capacity 7-axis machine with twin spindles and driven tooling Serial number unknown with Boss 332E/R Type 37LL Bar Feed (2009)	
201	1	Compair L15 7.5A Package Screw Compressor Serial number CD10019704002 (2015)	
202		Hydrovane HV07RS Rotary Vane Compressor Model V07ACE07 7.5 kW Motor Serial number 002279-0611	
203	1	Associated Compair F30HS cooler drier and Receiver	
204	1	Global 07.10.05 Coordinate Measuring Machine Serial number GLOA000606 (2008)	
205	1,	Mitutoyo PJ-A3000 Profile Projector	
206	1	Mitutoyo 600 Linear Height Gauge	
207	1	Samsung F201 LPG Forklift Truck of 2 tonnes Capacity Serial number FA20LT 2070 0341 (1993)	
208	1	Haas Servo Bar 300 Barfeed Unit	

209 1 Renner RSD 7.5 Receiver Mounted Package Screw Compressor 7.5kW Motor 1100 ltr/min free air delivery Serial number 412006 (2014)

Securities

Chargor	Name of company in which shares are held	Class of shares held	Number of shares held 1 ordinary share of £1.00	
Astraea Topco Limited	Astraea Bidco Limited	Ordinary		
Astraea Bidco Limited	PCML Holdings Limited	Ordinary:	10,529 ordinary shares of £0.01 each	
PCML Holdings Limited	PCML Oxford Limited	Ordinary	1 ordinary share of £0.01	
PCML Oxford Limited	PCML Cambridge Limited	Ordinary	1 ordinary share of £0.01	
PCML Cambridge Limited	Precise Component Manufacture Limited	Ordinary	100 ordinary shares of £1.00 each	
Precise Component Manufacture Limited	Ionic Manufacturing Limited	Ordinary.	100 ordinary shares of £1.00 each	
Precise Component Manufacture Limited	Ionic Engineering Limited	Ordinary	100 ordinary shares of £1.00 each	
Precise Component Manufacture Limited	Teversham Precision Engineering Limited	Ordinary	400,100 ordinary shares of £1.00 each	

Insurances

Cha	rgor		In	surer		Insured risks	Policy number
Precise Manufacture	Component Limited	Royal Insuran			Alliance	.All risks	RSAP1165689200
Ionic Engine Ionic Manufa	Allianz	Insu	rance	PIC	All:risks	SZ29174612	

Representations, Warranties and Undertakings

The Chargor, undertakes, represents and warrants in favour of Arbuthnot as follows (and these undertakings, representations and warranties shall survive the execution of this Deed):

1) General representations and warranties:

- (a) The Chargor shall at all times during the Security Period give the representations and warranties set out in Clause 5 of the General Terms and Conditions Section, as if the same were set out in this Deed mutatis mutandis (save that references to the "Client" in Clause 5 of the General Terms and Conditions Section shall be deemed to be references to the Chargor).
- (b) All third party consents required to ensure effective creation of the security envisaged by this Deed have been obtained.
- (c) Subject to any Permitted Security, the Chargor is the sole legal and beneficial owner of all of the Charged Assets and in it acquiring any property forming part of the Charged Assets, it will be the sole legal and beneficial owner of that property.

2) General undertakings:

(a) The Chargor shall at all times during the Security Period give the undertakings set out in Clause 6 of the General Terms and Conditions Section, as if the same were set out in this Deed mutatis mutandis (save that references to the "Client" in Clause 6 of the General Terms and Conditions Section shall be deemed to be references to the Chargor).

(b) The Chargor must:

- (i) maintain, preserve, protect and keep good and marketable title to all of the Charged Assets unless any such Charged Asset is disposed of pursuant to a Permitted Disposal;
- (ii) maintain and preserve the Encumbrances created by or pursuant to this Deed and the first-ranking priority of such Encumbrances;
- (iii) on request grant Arbuthnot and any agent of Arbuthnot all reasonable facilities to enable it or them to carry out, at the Chargor's own expense, such investigation of its title to, and other enquiries (including, without limitation, obtaining valuations) concerning, the whole or any part of its Charged Assets as should be carried out by a prudent mortgagee;
- (iv) immediately upon the request of Arbuthnot (and promptly upon the acquisition of any Charged Assets after the date of this Deed), deposit with Arbuthnot, all deeds, title documents, certificates, account mandates, signing authorities and other documents constituting or evidencing title to each of the Charged Assets;
- (v) immediately upon the execution of this Deed (and promptly upon the acquisition of any Charged Assets after the date of this Deed), execute and deliver to Arbuthnot (at the Chargor's expense) in such form and substance as Arbuthnot may reasonably require:

- (A) all documents required to perfect the Encumbrances created, or purported to be created, by or pursuant to this Deed (including any documents required in connection with any registration formalities);
- (B) in relation to the Securities; and
- (C) any notices to any third party of any of the charges or assignments contained in this Deed that Arbuthnot advises must be provided.
- (vi) take all such other action as is available to it as may be necessary or as may reasonably be requested by Arbuthnot to create, perfect, protect or maintain any of the Encumbrances created, or purported to be created, by or pursuant to this Deed or to vest title to any Charged Asset in Arbuthnot or its nominee or any purchaser, or to facilitate the realisation of any Charged Asset under this Deed or the exercise of any of the rights, powers and remedies of Arbuthnot provided by or pursuant to this Deed or by law, including:
 - (A) making all filings and registrations with and paying all taxes and duties to the appropriate authorities (including Companies House, HM Land Registry and the Intellectual Property Office); and
 - (B) if required by Arbuthnot, making an application to HM Land Registry (and the Chargor consents to such an application being made by or on behalf of Arbuthnot) for a restriction to be placed on the Proprietorship Register of the Chargor's Real Property as follows:

"No disposition of the registered estate by the proprietor of the registered estate is to be registered without a written consent signed by the proprietor for the time being of the charge dated [] 2021 in favour of Arbuthnot Commercial Asset Based Lending Limited referred to in the charges register or, if appropriate, signed on such proprietor's behalf by its secretary or conveyancer."

(b) The Chargor must not:

- create or permit to subsist any Encumbrances over any of the Charged Assets other than any Encumbrances permitted pursuant to the terms of the Finance Documents;
- (ii) either in a single transaction or in a series of transactions sell, transfer, licence, lease, grant any option in respect of or otherwise dispose of all or any part of the Charged Assets or agree or attempt to do so unless such disposal is permitted pursuant to the terms of the Finance Documents.

3) Debts and Remittances:

- (a) Until other directions are given by Arbuthnot in writing the Chargor will:
 - only deal with its Debts (or in the case of a Chargor that is also a RF Client its Other Debts) by way of getting in and realising the same in the ordinary course of its business;

- (ii) give written instructions to debtors to pay Remittances in respect of its Debts (or in the case of a Chargor that is also a RF Client its Other Debts) to such bank account, address or person as Arbuthnot may specify;
- (iii) only deal with the monies in such bank account in accordance with the written directions from time to time given by Arbuthnot which may include a direction to the Chargor to give written instructions to its bankers that all such monies will be forthwith paid into any other bank account as Arbuthnot may specify; and
- (iv) not otherwise, except as permitted by Arbuthnot, withdraw any credit balance from, or otherwise deal with, any of its bank accounts other than by way of Permitted Disposal.
- (b) The Chargor will not sell, discount, factor, create any Encumbrance (other than a Permitted Security) over, dispose of or, except in accordance with this Deed, otherwise deal with its Debts (or in the case of a Chargor that is also a RF Client its Other Debts) or the related Remittances.
- (c) If the Chargor is also a RF Client it will not deal with, negotiate or pay Remittances in respect of its Non-Vesting Receivables and their Associated Rights into any account other than as specified in the Facilities Agreement in relation to Receivables and will otherwise deal with such Non-Vesting Receivables and their Associated Rights as if they were Receivables that had vested absolutely and effectively in Arbuthnot under the Facilities Agreement.

4) Real Property:

All Real Property material to the Chargor's business in existence on the date of this Deed is identified in Schedule 3.

5) P&M:

- (a) All P&M material to the Chargor's business in existence on the date of this Deed is identified in Schedule 4.
- (b) The Chargor shall at all times during the Security Period give the undertakings, representations and warranties relating to P&M contained in Clause 5 of the Capex Loan Section (Operating Conditions, Representations and Undertakings: Capex Loan Facility) as if the same were set out in this Deed mutatis mutandis (save that reference to the "Client" shall be deemed reference to the "Chargor" and references to "Eligible P&M" shall be deemed reference to "P&M").

6) Securities:

- (a) General
 - All of the Chargor's material Securities in existence on the date of this Deed are identified in Schedule 5.
 - (ii) The Securities are duly authorised, validly issued, fully called up, dully paid and not subject to any option to purchase or similar right.

- (iii) Any transfer of the Securities as a result of the creation or enforcement of this Deed is not restricted in any way by the constitutional documents of any company in which the Securities are held.
- (iv) The Chargor has complied with all notices relating to all or any of the Securities received by it pursuant to sections 790D and 790E of the Companies Act 2006.
- (v) No warning notice has been issued under paragraph 1(2) of Schedule 1B of the Companies Act 2006, and no restrictions notice has been issued under paragraph 1(3) of Schedule 1B of the Companies Act 2006, in respect of all or any of the Securities.
- (vi) The Chargor has not made any nomination under s145 of the Companies Act 2006 in connection with any of the Securities.
- (vii) All Securities will at all times be fully paid but without prejudice to such assurance it will duly and promptly pay all monies which become due in respect of any of the Securities and Indemnify Arbuthnot in respect of any liability it may incur in respect of the Securities.
- (viii) When requested by Arbuthnot, the Chargor will deposit with Arbuthnot all certificates or documents of title (but with the transferee details and the date left blank) and duly executed stock transfer forms or other instruments of transfer in respect of the Securities.
- (ix) Unless Arbuthnot agrees otherwise in writing, the Chargor will ensure the delivery or payment to Arbuthnot of all Securities or the certificates or other documents of title to or representing the same.
- (x) Arbuthnot will at any time be entitled to have any of the Securities or other moneys or property referred to in Clause 3 and/or Schedule 5 of this Deed registered either in its name or in the name of nominees selected by it.
- (xi) The Chargor shall:
 - (A) not exercise any rights (including, without limitation, any rights under sections 145 and 146 of the Companies Act 2006) to nominate any person in respect of any of the Securities; and
 - (B) terminate with immediate effect all nominations it may have made (including, without limitation, any nomination made under section 145 or section 146 of the Companies Act 2006) in respect of any Securities and, pending that termination, procure that any person so nominated:
 - does not exercise any rights in respect of any Securities without the prior written approval of Arbuthnot; and
 - (ii) immediately on receipt by it, forward to Arbuthnot all communications or other information received by it in respect of any Securities for which it has been so nominated.
- (xii) The Chargor shall:

- (A) obtain all consents, waivers, approvals and permissions that are necessary, under the articles of association (or otherwise) of an issuer of any Securities, for the transfer of the Securities to Arbuthnot or its nominee, or to a purchaser on enforcement of the security constituted by this Deed; and
- (B) procure the amendment of the share transfer provisions (including, but not limited to, deletion of any pre-emption provisions) under the articles of association, other constitutional document or otherwise of each issuer of the Securities in any manner that Arbuthnot may require in order to permit the transfer of the Securities to Arbuthnot or its nominee, or to a purchaser on enforcement of the security constituted by this Deed.

(b) Before this Deed becomes enforceable

- (xiii) Unless and until the Encumbrances created by or pursuant to this Deed become enforceable:
 - (A) all voting and other rights (including the right to receive dividends) attaching to any of the Securities shall continue to be exercised by the Chargor; and
 - (B) the Chargor shall be free to deal with all the dividends, distributions and interest and other money paid on the Securities.

(c) After this Deed becomes enforceable

- (i) At any time after the Encumbrances created by or pursuant to this Deed become enforceable:
 - (A) Arbuthnot or its nominee may, in the name of the Chargor or otherwise and without any further consent or authority on the part of the Chargor, exercise any or all voting and other rights attaching to the Securities and any rights attaching to the Securities to nominate or remove a director as if Arbuthnot or its nominee were the sole beneficial owner of the Securities;
 - (B) all the Related Rights shall, if received by the Chargor or its nominee, be held on trust for, and shall be paid or transferred to, Arbuthnot or its nominee;
 - (C) the Chargor must, and must procure that its nominees will, accept short notice for and attend any meeting of the holders of any of the Securities, appoint proxies and exercise voting and other rights and powers exercisable by the holders of the Securities as Arbuthnot or its nominee may direct from time to time; and
 - (D) Arbuthnot or its nominee may without notice to the Chargor:
 - (I) deal with the documents referred to paragraph 6)(a)(viii) above which relate to the Securities and complete any transfers of any of the Securities as if it was the absolute and unencumbered owner of such Securities; and

(II) in exercising a power of sale, deliver the documents referred to in paragraph 6)(a)(viii) above which relate to the relevant Securities a purchaser of any such Securities.

7) Intellectual Property:

- (a) The Chargor undertakes that it shall at all times comply with all undertakings, representations and warranties relating to intellectual Property contained in Clause 6.19 of the General Terms and Conditions section, save that reference to the "Client" shall be deemed reference to the Chargor.
- (b) Any and all relevant registrations, authorisations, permits or other action necessary to ensure its Intellectual Property rights have been and continue to be properly established, protected and maintained and those rights are valid, binding and enforceable against third parties.
- (c) The Chargor is not aware of any infringement or threat to its rights in respect of its Intellectual Property that have occurred, are ongoing, or are anticipated.
- (d) The Chargor has received no notice of any adverse claims by any person in respect of its Intellectual Property which, if adversely determined, would or would be reasonably likely to have a material adverse effect on its rights in respect of the Intellectual Property.

8) Insurances:

- (a) All of the Insurances material to its business or the Charged Assets in existence on the date of this Deed are identified in Schedule 6.
- (b) The insurances have not been amended, modified or cancelled and remain in full force and effect.
- (c) The Chargor has not done or omitted to do anything and no event or circumstance has occurred which has made or could make any Insurance void, voidable, treated as if it had been entered into on different terms or subject to any suspension, restriction, limitation or an increased premium or which could entitle the insurer to reduce the amount to be paid on a claim or prevent Arbuthnot from receiving any money payable under any insurance.
- (d) The Chargor has not received any notification from its insurers that their liability under any of the insurances has been suspended, reduced, discharged or avoided.

(e) The Chargor will:

(i) insure and keep insured those parts of the Charged Assets as are of an insurable nature against loss or damage by fire and all other risks usually insured against and such other risks (which may include insurance against acts of terrorism) that Arbuthnot shall reasonably require to their full replacement value with insurers approved by Arbuthnot and will comply with all policy terms in respect thereof. If it holds property as a tenant or lessee and shall be required by the landlord either to insure or to reimburse the Chargor's landlord for any insurance premium paid by him then the Chargor will be treated as having complied with its insuring obligation under this Deed if it duly and promptly complies with those requirements. However this shall not affect the right of Arbuthnot to require the Chargor to produce satisfactory evidence that it has complied with the landlord's requirements;

- (ii) ensure that all its Insurances (to the extent they relate to Eligible P&M, Eligible Inventory and/or Eligible Real Property) are endorsed (in the form set out in Schedule 9) with notice of the interest of Arbuthnot in them (or, if required by Arbuthnot, with Arbuthnot named as a joint insured party though without Arbuthnot being liable for payment of premiums or for carrying out any other obligations under the relevant Insurance) and will produce to Arbuthnot the receipts for each current premium within fifteen days of its becoming due failing which Arbuthnot may effect or renew any such insurance as Arbuthnot shall think fit at the Chargor's expense;
- (iii) ensure that each Insurance (to the extent it relates to Eligible P&M, Eligible Inventory and/or Eligible Real Property) contains a provision acceptable to Arbuthnot under which proceeds of that insurance are payable to Arbuthnot. Without prejudice to this, if any monies are received by the Chargor under any such insurance in respect of any of the Charged Assets such monies shall be treated as part of the Charged Assets subject only to any rights of third parties having priority and to the requirements of any lease of the Charged Assets and shall be paid forthwith to Arbuthnot. Pending payment to Arbuthnot, the Chargor shall hold such proceeds on trust for Arbuthnot. The proceeds of any such insurance shall be applied at the discretion of Arbuthnot either in reducing the Secured Liabilities as have fallen due for payment or towards making good the loss or damage for which the monies became payable;
- (iv) punctually pay all premiums and other sums payable under or in relation to each of the insurances (and, if requested by Arbuthnot, produce evidence of payment satisfactory to Arbuthnot) and not omit to do or permit anything to be done which may make void, voidable or unenforceable any of the insurances and not alter the terms of any of the insurances or allow any of the insurances to lapse;
- (v) immediately upon receiving the same, deliver all original Insurances (to the extent they relate to Eligible P&M, Eligible Inventory and/or Eligible Real Property) to Arbuthnot and thereafter permit Arbuthnot to hold and retain all Insurances; and
- (vi) immediately give notice of this security in the form set out at the beginning of Schedule 9 to the assurance or insurance company or organisation issuing any of the Insurances (to the extent any such insurance relates to Eligible P&M, Eligible Inventory and/or Eligible Real Property) in its favour and obtain and deliver the form of acknowledgement of such notice in the form set out later in Schedule 9.

9) Repetition:

The representations contained in this Schedule are deemed to be repeated by the Chargor by reference to the facts and circumstances then existing on each day during the Security Period.

Guarantee and indemnity

1 GUARANTEE

- 1.1 The Chargor irrevocably and unconditionally:
- guarantees to Arbuthnot the due performance of all the obligations of the Clients to Arbuthnot under the Facilities Agreement and/or any other agreement between Arbuthnot and the Clients; and
- (b) undertakes with Arbuthnot that whenever a Client does not pay any amount when due to Arbuthnot under or in connection with the Agreement, the Chargor shall immediately on demand by Arbuthnot pay that amount to Arbuthnot as if the Chargor were the principal obligor.

2 INDEMNITY

As a separate and independent obligation to the guarantee set out in Paragraph 2 above the Chargor hereby agrees to indemnify Arbuthnot and hold Arbuthnot harmless against all and any Losses that Arbuthnot may suffer or incur by reason of any failure of a Client to comply with any term of the Facilities Agreement or of any other agreement between the Clients and Arbuthnot and any failure by the Chargor to comply with any term of this Schedule.

3 CONTINUING GUARANTEE

The guarantee given herein shall be a continuing guarantee and shall apply to the ultimate amount payable by the Chargor and shall not be discharged by any intermediate payment or satisfaction made by the Chargor.

4 LIABILITY

- 4.1 The Chargor's liability under this Schedule shall not be affected by:
- (a) any indulgence granted or made by Arbuthnot to or with a Client or any Co-surety;
- (b) any variation in the Agreement or in any other agreement between a Client and Arbuthnot (whether or not the Chargor's liability to Arbuthnot may be increase as a consequence) or by any defect therein or in its execution;
- (c) any failure by Arbuthnot to take, perfect, or hold unencumbered any security from a Client or any other person;
- (d) any change in the constitution of a Client;
- (e) any other matter or circumstance that might, but for the operation of this paragraph, operate to release or reduce the Chargor's liability under this Schedule,
- any defect in any other guarantee or indemnity or other security held by Arbuthnot in respect of a Client's obligations to Arbuthnot or in the execution thereof;
- (g) any notice of termination given by any Co-Surety;
- (h) the death or incapacity of any Co-surety;

and the Chargor shall be liable hereunder in every respect as principal debtor.

4.2 The Chargor's liability shall be joint and several with each Co-surety and shall not be affected by any indulgence granted or made by Arbuthnot to or with any Co-surety.

5 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

Any monies received by Arbuthnot by virtue of or in connection with this Schedule may be placed by Arbuthnot to the credit of a suspense account with a view to preserving Arbuthnot's right to prove for the whole of their claim against the Clients in the event of its winding up.

6 COSTS AND EXPENSES

The Chargor agrees to pay all costs and expenses incurred by Arbuthnot (on a full indemnity basis) arising out of or in connection with the recovery by Arbuthnot of the monies due to them under this Schedule or from any Co-Surety.

7 DISCHARGE

Any discharge given by Arbuthnot to the Chargor in respect of the Chargor's obligations under this Schedule shall be deemed to have been void and of no effect if any security taken from or payment made by a Client or any other person which had been taken into account by Arbuthnot in giving the discharge is subsequently avoided or reduced by or in pursuance of any provision of law.

8 ADDITIONAL SECURITY AND CERTIFICATION

- 8.1 This guarantee and indemnity shall be additional to, and not in substitution for, any other security taken or to be taken by Arbuthnot in respect of the Clients' obligations under the Facilities Agreement.
- 8.2 For the purpose of determining the liability of the Chargor under this deed, the Chargor shall be bound by any acknowledgement or admission by a Client and by any judgment in Arbuthnot's favour against a Client.
- 8.3 For such purpose and for determining either the amount payable to Arbuthnot by a Client, or the amount of any Losses, the Chargor shall accept and be bound by a certificate signed by any of Arbuthnot's directors. In any proceedings such certificate shall be treated as conclusive evidence (except for manifest error) of the amounts so payable or of any Losses.
- 8.4 In arriving at the amount payable to Arbuthnot by the Clients, Arbuthnot shall be entitled to take into account all liabilities (whether actual or contingent) and to make a reasonable estimate of any contingent liability.
- 8.5 The Chargor waives any right the Chargor may have of first requiring Arbuthnot to proceed against or enforce any other rights or security or claim payment from any person before claiming from the Chargor under this guarantee and indemnity. This waiver applies irrespective of any law or any provision of any agreement or instrument to the contrary.

Notice of Assignment of Insurances and Form of Acknowledgement and Endorsement

To: [insert name and address of insurer]

[Date]

Dear Sirs

Guarantee and Debenture dated [DATE] between [CHARGORS] and Arbuthnot Commercial Asset Based Lending Limited (Debenture)

We refer to the [DESCRIBE INSURANCE POLICY AND SPECIFY ITS POLICY NUMBER] (Policy).

This letter constitutes notice to you that under the Debenture we have charged and assigned to Arbuthnot Commercial Asset Based Lending Limited (Arbuthnot) all our rights in respect of the Policy (including all claims and all returns of premium in connection with the Policy).

We irrevocably instruct and authorise you to:

- note Arbuthnot's interest on the Policy as assignee and first loss payee;
- comply with the terms of any written instructions received by you from Arbuthnot relating to the Policy, without notice or reference to, or further authority from, us and without enquiring as to the justification or the validity of those instructions;
- hold all sums from time to time due and payable by you to us under the Policy to the order of Arbuthnot;
- pay, or release, all monies to which we are entitled under the Policy to Arbuthnot, or to such persons as Arbuthnot may direct; and
- disclose information in relation to the Policy to Arbuthnot on request by Arbuthnot.

Neither the Debenture nor this notice releases, discharges or otherwise affects your liability and obligations in respect of the Policy.

Subject to the foregoing, you may continue to deal with us in relation to the Policy until you receive written notice to the contrary from Arbuthnot. Thereafter, we will cease to have any right to deal with you in relation to the Policy and you must deal only with Arbuthnot.

The instructions in this notice may only be revoked or amended with the prior written consent of Arbuthnot.

Please confirm that you agree to the terms of this notice and to act in accordance with its provisions by sending the attached acknowledgement to Arbuthnot at Arbuthnot House, 7 Wilson Street, London, EC2M 2SN, with a copy to us.

This notice, and any dispute or claim (including non-contractual disputes or claims) arising out of or in connection with it or its subject matter or formation, shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of England and Wales.

Yours faithfully for and on behalf of []

Acknowledgement to notice of assignment of insurances

Arbuthnot Commercial Asset Based Lending Limited

	Arbuthnot House 7 Wilson Street London EC2M 2SN
Attn:	
Fax no:	
[Date]	
Dear Sir	c

Guarantee and Debenture dated [DATE] between [CHARGORS] and Arbuthnot Commercial Asset Based Lending Limited (Debenture)

We confirm receipt from [CHARGOR] (Chargor) of a notice (Notice) dated [DATE] of a charge/an assignment, by way of security, of all the Chargor's rights under [DESCRIBE INSURANCE POLICY AND ITS NUMBER] (Policy).

Terms defined in the Notice shall have the same meaning when used in this acknowledgement.

We confirm that:

To:

- We accept the instructions and authorisations contained in the Notice and agree to comply with the Notice.
- We have noted Arbuthnot's interest on the Policy as assignee and first loss payee.
- There has been no amendment, waiver or release of any rights or interests in the Policy since the date the Policy was issued.
- We will not cancel, avoid, release or otherwise allow the Policy to lapse without giving Arbuthnot at least 30 days' prior written notice.
- We have not, as at the date of this acknowledgement, received notice that the Chargor has assigned its
 rights under the Policy to a third party, or created any other interest (whether by way of security or
 otherwise) in the Policy in favour of a third party.
- Arbuthnot will not in any circumstances be liable for the premiums in relation to the Policy.
- The Policy shall not be rendered void, voidable or unenforceable by reason of any non-disclosure by Arbuthnot.

This letter, and any dispute or claim (including non-contractual disputes or claims) arising out of or in connection with it or its subject matter or formation), shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of England and Wales

Yours faithfully [name of insurer]

EXECUTION PAGES

Arbuthnot	
Executed as a deed by ARBUTHNOT COMMERCIA	
ASSET BASED LENDING LIMITED acting by two directors	Director
	Tim Hawkins Tim Hawkins (May 21, 2021 17:11 GMT+1)

Director

THE CHARGORS	Nadrubilop	
Fixeward at a dead by DEFREE CASSIONENT	nadine bishop (May 24, 2021 16:33 GMT+1)	
Executed as a deed by PRECISE COMPONENT MANUFACTURE LIMITED acting by a director in the presence of:	Director	
Signature:=procountmax ps.topa.topa.gmt.tu)		
Leanne Clark		
Name:		
Manea, Cambs, PE15 0LN		
Finance Manager Occupation:		
Notices		
Address: 74 West Street, Chatteris, PE16	66HR	
Attention of: Nadine Bishop		
Fax:	nactine bishop (May 24, 2021 16:33 GMT+1)	
Executed as a deed by IONIC ENGINEERING LIMITED acting by a director in the presence of:	Director	
Leanne Clark (Hay 24, 2021 17:02 GMT+1)		
Signature: Leanne Clark		
74 Westfield Road		
Address: Manea, Cambs, PE15 0LN		
Finance Manager Occupation:		
Notices		
Address: 74 West Street, Chatteris, F	PE16 6HR	
Attention of: Nadine Bishop		

Fax:

			البياسيوليوني
التحقاقات بحاجات	المصادقة عاميما	Security of the second section of the section of the second section of the sectio	nadine bishop (May 24, 2021 16:33 GMT+1)
acting by	as a ueeu	by ASTRAEA TOPCO LIMITED a director in the presence of:	Director
acting by		a une cual in the presence of.	on ector
	Leanne Clark (May 24	add deadle of Arial Farman Annia Ary and Arthropic Science Area	
Signature	Leathis Clais (May 24. €. €.ga sarawagan aga cesa		
Le	eanne Clar	k	
ALC: N	*************		
	74 Westfie		•
Manea,	, Cambs, P	E15 0LN	
die also and extracted		Manager	
Occupatio	Tinance	Wallagel	
		an and artist	
Notices			
Address:	74 West	t Street, Chatteris, PE16 6	HR
Attention	of: Nadi	ne Bishop	
Fax:			4.
			Network
Executed	as a deed	by ASTRAEA BIDCO LIMITED	nadine bishop (May 24, 2021 16:33 GMT+1)
acting by	in the later of the steel of	a director in the presence of:	Director
	llak		
Signature:	Lasnne Clark (May 24,	, 2021 17:02 GMT+1) 	
Le Name:	eanne Clar	-k	
	4 Westfiel		
	Cambs, PE		
	Finance	Manager	
Occupatio	n:	- SERVER SERVER	
Notices			
Address:	74 Wes	t Street, Chatteris, PE10	6 6HR
Attention	of: Nadir	ne Bishop	
Paye.			

		nadine bishop (May 24, 2021 16:33 GMT+1)
Executed as a acting by	deed by PCML HOLDINGS LIMITED a director in the presence of:	Director
	May 24, 2021 17:02 GNT+1)	
Leanne	sia circi co consistenza so ez es. e Clark	
Name:	and an anname transfer and and and an area of the second area.	
74 We Address:	estfield Road,	
Manea, Cam	bs, PE15 0LN	
Fil Occupation:	nance Manager	
Notices		
Address: 74	l West Street, Chatteris, PE1	6 6HR
Attention of:	Nadine Bishop	
Fax:		
		National May 24 2024 1622 Chartai
Executed as a d by	eed by PCML OXFORD LIMITED acting a director in the presence of:	nadine bishop (May 24, 2021 16:33 GMT+1) Director
unnanananananananananananananananananan	rk (Nay 24, 2021 17:02 GMT+1)	
Signature:	હતું સામાં આવ્યા કુલ અને કહ્યું કુત્ર ફાય ફાય કામ કો એ કો એ મુખ	
Leann Name:	e Clark	
74 We Address:	estfield Road,	
Manea, Camb		
ti draw od die hie kiel of a a kward bie kwa k		
Fin Occupation:	ance Manager	
Notices		
Address: 74\	West Street, Chatteris, PE16 6	SHR
Attention of:	Nadine Bishop	
Enjage «		

		Nadraesia	
		nadine bishop (May 24, 2021 16:33 GMT+1)	
Executed as a dee	d by PCML CAMBRIDGE LIMITED		
acting by	a director in the presence of:	Director	
	idd ann ann ann ann ann ann ann ann ann a		
Leanne Clark Signature:	(May 24, 2021 17:02 GMT+1)		
Leanne Cl Name	ark		
74 Wes	tfield Road		
Manea, Cambs	•		
Finan Occupation:	ce Manager		
Notices			
Address: 74 We	st Street, Chatteris, PE16	6 6HR	

Attention of: Nadine Bishop

Fax: